COUNCIL MINUTES

INDEX

1990

	1990				
Claus	se		Minute	File	
No.	Subject	Cte.	No.	No.	Date
1.	H-90-01 - TRANSMETRO PROPERTIES LIMITED - 1125-1129 LESLIE STREET, PARTS OF LOTS 2 AND 3, EAST SIDE OF YONGE STREET. WARD 10	c	1		10/01/90
2.	02-90-02 - V.V. DEMARCO PROPERTIES LIMITED - 1415 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST. WARD 2	C	1		10/01/90
3.	02-90-03 - POLYGRAND INVESTMENT INC. (697532 ONTARIO INC.) - 51-85 DREWRY AVENUE AND 55 AND 57 FAIRCHILD AVENUE. WARD 9	c			10/01/90
4.	LOTTERY LICENCE - RAFFLE - THE EASTER SEAL SOCIETY - 2035 KENNEDY ROAD, SCARBOROUGH, WARD 10	C	1	146	10/01/90
5.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARD 14	C	1	146	10/01/90
6.	QUIT CLAIM OF EASEMENT - INSTRUMENT NO. NY380969 - 285 HILLCREST AVENUE. WARD 11	C	1		10/01/90
7.	DP2-86-44 - THE RAMLAND CORPORATION & 749975 ONTARIO INC MAPLE LEAF DRIVE/QUEENS DRIVE, WEST OF BLACK CREEK DRIVE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO 31012. WARD 2	С	1		10/01/90
8.	STOPPING PROHIBITIONS - BEECROFT ROAD - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 31000, AS AMENDED. WARD 9	C	1		10/01/90
9.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS NOS. 1 AND 1A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 10, 1990	C	1		10/01/90
10.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-272 (55CDM-89-051) - TWO TWENTY DUNCAN MILL LIMITED - 220 DUNCAN MILL ROAD - M2 INDUSTRIAL (INSIDE STORAGE) ZONE. WARD 10	C	1		10/01/90
11.	KEELE-FALSTAFF DRAFT SECONDARY PLAN. WARD 2	C	1		10/01/90
12.	02-87-63 - DEERPATH DEVELOPERS INC APPLICATION - SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND WILLIAM CARSON CRESCENT, WARD 8	C	1		10/01/90
13.	02-89-53 - RENASCENT FOUNDATION INC JIMMY WALKER HOUSE IN DOWNSVIEW DELLS PARK - APPLICATION - WOMEN'S ALCOHOL TREATMENT CENTRE - JIMMY WALKER HOUSE. WARD 5	C	1		10/01/90
14.	02-88-06 - CHESSWOOD SQUARE REALTY LTD 4495-4521 CHESSWOOD DRIVE AND 470-598 CHAMPAGNE DRIVE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT RETAIL USES. WARD 7	C	1		10/01/90
15.	Z-88-88 - PETRO CANADA INC 3374 KEELE STREET - APPLICATION TO ADD A 102.2 M ² (1100 SQ. FT.) CONVENIENCE STORE. WARD 5	C	1		10/01/90
16.	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LIMITED, NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THREE SINGLE DETACHED RESIDENCES. WARD 11	C	1		10/01/90
17.	02-87-88 - RANBAM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - FINCH AVENUE WEST AND TORRESDALE AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDING. WARD 7	С	1		10/01/90
1.	02-89-90 - SID GLADSTONE - LIVING LIGHTING - 1549 AVENUE ROAD. WARD 6	C	2		24/01/90
2.	2-90-06 - STRADY HOLDINGS INC 298 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST. WARD 11	C	2		24/01/90
3,	APPOINTMENTS - BOY SCOUTS OF CANADA, GREATER TORONTO REGION - MAYOR LASTMAN AS AN HONORARY MEMBER	C	2	165-1	24/01/90
4.	APPOINTMENTS - TROPICANA COMMUNITY SERVICES ORGANIZATION - ADVISORY COMMITTEE OF ALTERNATIVE YOUTH CENTRE FOR EMPLOYMENT - COUNCILLOR SUTHERLAND	C	2	165	24/01/90
5.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-1048 - BERNICE FRIEDMAN - 45 BEECHWOOD AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING, WARD 8	C	2	13-1	24/01/90
6.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-88-570 - GIUSEPPE & FRANCESCA DESIMONE - 56 GEORGE ANDERSON DR STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 2	C	2	13-1	24/01/90
7.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1 AND 7	C	2	146	24/01/90
8.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARDS 4, 7 AND 11	C	2	146	24/01/90
9.	02-89-53 - RENASCENT FOUNDATION INC JIMMY WALKER HOUSE IN DOWNSVIEW DELLS PARK - AMENDMENT NO. 317 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 5	C	2		24/01/90
10.	02-89-04 - BIKUR CHOLIM JEWISH VOLUNTEER SERVICES OF TORONTO - 506 COLDSTREAM AVENUE - AMENDMENT NO. D-3/4-76 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 4	C	2		24/01/90
11.	02-89-53 - RENASCENT FOUNDATION INC JIMMY WALKER HOUSE IN DOWNSVIEW DELLS PARK - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 18659 AND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 5	C	2		24/01/90
12.	02-89-04 - BIKUR CHOLIM JEWISH VOLUNTEER SERVICES OF TORONTO - 506 COLDSTREAM AVENUE. WARD 4	C	2		24/01/90
13.	Z-89-28 - CITY CENTRE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - PARK HOME AVENUE AND YONGE STREET - UNDERGROUND PARKING - CITY CENTRE COMPLEX. WARD 9	C	2		24/01/90
14.	SEWERS - SANITARY INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 30594	C	2	58-11	24/01/90
15.	DPZ-85-71 - GREENWIN CONSTRUCTION CO. LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF DON MILLS ROAD AND DUNCAN MILL ROAD - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD APPEAL. WARD 10	C	2		24/01/90
16.	FENCES - EXEMPTION FROM FENCE BY-LAW NO. 30901 - 263 DAWLISH AVENUE, WARD 8	C	2		24/01/90
17.	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT - TRANSPORTATION AND CONSOLIDATION OF SOLID PCB WASTE - METROPOLITAN SEPARATE SCHOOL BOARD - 97 RAILSIDE RD. WARD 12	C	2	37-5	24/01/90

Claus		40.0	Minute	File	-
No.	Subject	Cte.	No	No.	Date
18.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED JANUARY 16, 1990	c	2		24/01/90
19.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-262 (55CDM-88-063) - BRAMALEA LIMITED - 215 AND 225 THE DONWAY WEST - EAST SIDE OF THE DONWAY WEST, NORTH OF LAWRENCE AVENUE EAST - RM5 ZONE. WARD 10	C	2		24/01/90
20,	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-271 (55CDM-89-046) - WEYSTONE VALLEY CONSTRUCTION INC 130 INDUSTRY STREET - M2 INDUSTRIAL (INSIDE STORAGE) ZONE, WARD 2	C	2		24/01/90
21.	MAYOR'S TASK FORCE ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE - SPECIAL ACCOUNT	C	2	216	24/01/90
22.	TAXATION - LAND TAX DEFERMENT PROGRAM	C	2	88-1	24/01/90
23.	URBAN DESIGN AWARDS - 1989 RECIPIENTS	C	2	125-14	24/01/90
24.	DEVELOPMENT CAPS IN THE DOWNTOWN, WORKING PAPER NO. 2	C	2	14-1	24/01/90
25.	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF DON MILLS ROAD EXTENSION (KNOWN AS BURBANK DRIVE) - 0.3 METRE STRIP ACROSS NORTH-WEST LIMIT AT BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 13	C	2	30-394	24/01/90
26.	02-89-21 - SHELLEY ELNEKAVE - 715 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE EXISTING DWELLING TO BE USED FOR BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE USES. WARD 4	C	2		24/01/90
27.	OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENTS - ALTERNATIVE NOTICE PROCEDURE - AMENDMENT NO. 310 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK (NOTIFICATION PERIOD)	C	2	14-20	24/01/90
28.	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THREE SINGLE DETACHED RESIDENCES. WARD 11	C	2		24/01/90
29.	LUM-89-7 - R.S. KANE FUNERAL DIRECTORS LIMITED - 6150 YONGE STREET AND 18 GOULDING AVENUE - AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. WARD 9	C	2		24/01/90 24/01/90
30.	TAXATION - FUTURE METROPOLITAN TORONTO TAX LEVY PAYMENT DATES	c	2	88-1 68-1	24/01/90
31.	TAXATION - FUTURE METROPOLITAN TORONTO TAX LEVY PAYMENT DATES	C	-	60-1	24/01/90
32.	02-88-87 - CBL INVESTMENTS INCORPORATED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST AND BATHURST STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT RETAIL, OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL. WARD 4	C	ć,		07/02/90
1.	02-90-05 - MR. DENNIS GUBERT - 2811 - 13 WESTON ROAD. WARD 1	5	3		07/02/90
2.	02-90-07 - MILLWOOD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED (OWNERS - 659876 ONTARIO LIMITED) - 50 YORK MILLS ROAD, 34 AND 36 YORK RIDGE ROAD. WARD 8		2	165-1	07/02/90
3.	APPOINTMENTS - THE BERNARD BETEL CENTRE FOR CREATIVE LIVING - MAYOR LASTMAN AS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD		3	165-1	07/02/90
4.	APPOINTMENTS - TORONTO CHAPTER OF THE DYSAUTONOMIA FOUNDATION INC MAYOR LASTMAN AS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS	č	3	146	07/02/90
5.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO, WARDS 1 AND 7 LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARD 7		2	146	07/02/90
7.	LOTTERIE LICENCE APPLICATIONS - KAFFLE. WARD / LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - ONTARIO SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND - RAFFLE	č	2	146	07/02/90
8.	LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - ONTARIO SHOFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND - RAFFLE LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - ONTARIO STATE COUNCIL, KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS - ANNUAL CHARITY RAFFLE	č	3	146	07/02/90
9.	COT-88-69 - LIBERATO LONBARDI - 1020 CALEDONIA ROAD - AMENDMENT NO. D-3-4-74 TO THE OFFICIAL PAROAL CHARTER AFTE	č	ž	140	07/02/90
10.	02-88-69 - LIBERATO LOMBARDI - 1020 CALEDONIA ROAD - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO, 7625, AS AMENDED, WARD 4	č	ž		07/02/90
11.	AGREEMENTS - TRACKING HEALING UNDARKUI - DICLAM I O AREND BILLAN NO. 7627, AS ARCHOED. WARD 4	č	ž	49-1	07/02/90
12.	AGREERATS - LANDRING HEALTH ON THE - RAVINGING MARKING DEPARTMENT OF POBLIC HEALTH	č	ž	76.0	07/02/90
13.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS NOS. 3 AND 3A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED JANUARY 30, 1990	č	3		07/02/90
14.	SIDEWALKS - LARED COURT, WARD 11	č	3	70	07/02/90
15.	02-87-31 - ELITE BLOUSE AND SKIRT MANUFACTURER LIMITED - 95 BRIDGELAND AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT EXISTING OPERATIONS- ADDITIONAL OFFICE USES. WARD 4	č	3	50	07/02/90
16.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-246 (55CDM-88-002) AND CONDOMINIUM FILE C-246 (55CDM-88-002) - PALISADES REALTY HOLDINGS CONPORTION - 205 AND 215 WYNFORD DRIVE, WARD 6	č	3		07/02/90
17.	02-88-33 - NICOL AND JOHNSTON ARCHITECTS - 1 KENTON DRIVE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE DEVELOPMENT OF A NEW BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 9	č	3		07/02/90
18.	LUM-89-07 - R.S. KANE FUNERAL DIRECTORS LIMITED - 6150 YONGE STREET AND 18 GOULDING AVENUE - AMENOMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. WARD 9	c	3		07/02/90
19.	02-87-04 - TERON INTERNATIONAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT COPORATION LTD CONCORDE PLACE - APPLICATION TO ALTER THE BOUNDARY - RESIDENTIAL AND INDUSTRIAL ZONING. WARD 10	c	3		07/02/90
20.	Parks - CARSCADER GREENBELT ENCRACHMENT - JEWISH COMMUNITY CENTRE, WARD 7	c	3	76-9	07/02/90
21.	FIRE FIGHTER CERTIC FRUDE IN RECONNITION OF HIS OUTSTANDING BRAVERY DURING THE RESCUE OF TWO PEOPLE FROM HUMBER RIVER IN AUGUST 1989	C	3	25-6	07/02/90
22.	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF PART OF WHUE CPART OF WHICH IS KNOWN AS WESTON ROAD). WARD 1	č	3	30-386 &	07/02/90
	YOND STOORE LAN OF STORE THAT OF HITCH IS KNOWN AS HEADIN KNOW I	-	0	30-387	
23.	LUM-89-09 - CITY OF NORTH YORK - 525 WILSON AVENUE AND 7 TIPPETT ROAD - AMENDMENT TO ZONING BY-LAW TO PERMIT AN ASSEMBLY HALL. WARD 6	C	3		07/02/90
24.	LUM-89-09 - CITI OF NORTH TORK - NORTH-VEST CORNER OF AVENUE ROAD AND MOBILE ANEL AND ADDINE - EXEMPTION ROAD LON LOT BY-LAW NO. 7273. WARD 6	C	3		07/02/90
25.	COMPOSES - LITTOR MARTINE A MARTINEST CONTRACTOR AND AND AND AND AN AVENUE - EXCHAPTION FROM LOW LOT BITCHWING, 7273, WARD O	C	3	89-1	07/02/90
26.	SUNDAY STOPPING	C	3	38-1	07/02/90
20.					

Claus No.		Cte.	Minute No.	File <u>No.</u>	Date
	02-90-09 - 654635 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5999-6023 YONGE STREET AND 12 AND 16 WEDGEWOOD DRIVE. WARD 11				21/02/90
1.	02-90-08 - DELCAN CORPORTION - 133 WWNGOD DRIVE, WARD 10	č	4		21/02/90
3.	02-90-10 - COSIMO PUSATERI - 752176 ONTARIO LIMITED AND 835694 ONTARIO LIMITED - 1539-1545 AVENUE ROAD AND PART OF 6 GLENGARRY AVENUE. WARD 6	č	4		21/02/90
4.	H-90-02 - FOUR SEASONS HOTELS LIMITED - 1165 LESLIE STREET, WARD 10	c	4		21/02/90
5.	2-89-95 - MENTOR MANAGEMENT RESOURCES INC 291 SHEPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	C	4		21/02/90
6.	2-90-11 - SOLOMON FEINGOLD - 104-106 CARTWRIGHT AVENUE, WARD 4	C	4		21/02/90
7.	02-90-12 - GARDI CONSTRUCTION LTD NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BLACK CREEK DRIVE AND QUEENS DRIVE. WARD 2	C	4		21/02/90
8.	APPOINTMENTS - LEAGUE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS OF BINAI BRITH CANADA - COMMUNITY ADVISORY COUNCIL - MAYOR LASTMAN AS A MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY COUNCIL	c	4	165-1	21/02/90
9.	APPOINTMENTS - THE CARITAS PROJECT, COMMUNITY AGAINST DRUGS - COUNCILLOR SGRO AS A PATRON	C	4	165	21/02/90
10.	TORNADO AWARENESS - EMERGENCY MEASURES	C	4	197	21/02/90
11.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1 AND 6	C	4	146	21/02/90
12.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARD 14	C	4	146	21/02/90
13.	LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - FEDERATION OF VENETO CLUBS OF ONTARIO - 30 GORDON MACKAY ROAD - RAFFLE.	С	4	146	21/02/90
14.	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF BETTY ANN DRIVE, PLAN 5088 - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 9	C	4	30-404	21/02/90
15.	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF INGRAM DRIVE, PART OF LOT 43, PLAN 4026 (PART 13, REFERENCE PLAN 64R-12517) - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 2	C	4	62-1	21/02/90
16.	DEDICATION BY-LAW - BELMAR PARK - BY-LAW TO DEDICATE CERTAIN LANDS FOR PARKS PURPOSES. WARD 5	C	4	62-1	21/02/90
17.	Z-87-99 - THE GLEN GROUP - 401 AND 601 MAGNETIC DRIVE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7	C	4		21/02/90
18.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY, RACE AND ETHNIC RELATIONS	C	4	165-18	21/02/90
19.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 4 AND 4A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 13, 1990	C	4		21/02/90
20.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-273 (55CDM-89-057) - VERSET INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 268 RIDLEY BOULEVARD - RM6 MULTIPLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS SIXTH DENSITY ZOWE. WARD 6	C	4		21/02/90
21.	02-89-06 - SHANE BAGHAI - 55-59 TOTTENHAM ROAD - AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION OF A FOUR-STOREY OFFICE BUILDING AND ONE-STOREY RETAIL BUILDING. WARD 1	0 C	4	A	21/02/90
22.	BUDGET - CURRENT AND CAPITAL 1990	c	4	51-1 & 44-1	21/02/90
23.	PRESENTATION TO MAYOR LASTMAN - HUGH MCMILLAN CENTRE FOR DISABLED CHILDREN BUILDING FUND	C	4		21/02/90
24.	COMPETITION WINNERS OF THE GREAT NORTH YORK TREE HUNT	C	4		21/02/90
25.	PROPERTY - LEASE - HUNBER SUMMIT SENIORS - PLUNKETT ROAD	С	4	76-1	21/02/90
26.	ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF OLD CUMMER AVENUE, WARD 13	C	4	30-193	21/02/90
27.	02-88-70 AND S-1206 - BORITH CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - SHADBERRY DRIVE - APPLICATION TO PERNIT DEVELOPMENT OF 21 LOT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT. WARD 13	C	4		21/02/90
28.	Z-89-48 - HOLLYWOOD OFFICE DEVELOPMENTS INC 4995 to 4999 YONGE STREET, 5001 YONGE STREET, 9 TO 45 ELMWOOD AVENUE, 12 TO 48 HOLLYWOOD AVENUE. WARD 11	C	4		21/02/90
29.	02-86-84 - BRAMALEA LIMITED AND SHAFTESBURY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - SOUTH SIDE OF HOLLYWOOD AVENUE, NORTH SIDE OF SPRING GARDEN AVENUE AND EAST OF YONGE STREET. WARD	11 C	4		21/02/90
30.	HOUSING - INFILL - INTERIM REPORT	C	4	207	21/02/90
31.	TAXATION - METROPOLITAN TORONTO LEVY DATES	C	4	58	21/02/90
32.	METROPOLITAN ROADS - METROPOLITAN PLAN REVIEW REPORT NO. 8	C	4	35-8	21/02/90
33.	METROPOLITAN OFFICIAL PLAN REVIEW REPORT NO. 9: CENTRES AND OFFICE AREAS	C	4	28	21/02/90
1.	Z-90-13 - CENTURY STANDARD DEVELOPMENT LTD 1118-1126 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	C	5		07/03/90
2.	02-90-15 - METROPOLITAN TORONTO HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF DUFFERIN STREET AND KENNARD AVENUE. WARD 7	C	5		07/03/90
3.	Z-90-16 - 200 FERRAND DRIVE LIMITED - 200 FERRAND DRIVE. WARD 10	C	5	201.0	07/03/90
4.	APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK ROCKETS SOCCER CLUB - COUNCILLOR LI PRETI AS A MEMBER OF THE ADVISORY BOARD	C	5	165-1	07/03/90
5.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1 AND 7	C	5	146	07/03/90
6.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARD 7	С	5	146	07/03/90
7.	TAXES - REDUCTION DUE TO CLERICAL ERRORS - MUNICIPAL ACT - SECTION 496A.	C	5	88-1	07/03/90
8.	02-88-06 - CHESSWOOD SQUARE REALTY LIMITED - 4495-4521 CHESSWOOD DRIVE AND 470-598 CHAMPAGNE DRIVE - AMENDMENT NO. 320 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 7	C	5		07/03/90

Cte. No. No. Date Subject No. 07/03/90 C 5 02-87-88 - RANBAM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF FINCH AVENUE WEST AND TORRESDALE AVENUE - AMENDMENT NO. 315 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 7 07/03/90 02-88-06 - CHESSWOOD SQUARE REALTY LIMITED - 4495-4521 CHESSWOOD DRIVE AND 470-598 CHAMPAGNE DRIVE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7 C 5 07/03/90 5 02-87-88 - RAMBAM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF FINCH AVENUE WEST AND TORRESDALE AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7 C 07/03/90 5 ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF ALEXANDRA AVENUE (KNOWN AS ELDORA AVENUE) - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 9 C 07/03/90 5 C ROADS - CLOSURE - VANWYCK ROAD, EAST OF CULFORD ROAD - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY, WARD 2 07/03/90 ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF SHADBERRY DRIVE - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 13 5 C 07/03/90 5 Z-88-58 - LEO LIN - 327-333 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 11 C 5 07/03/90 PAY PARKING - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAWS NOS. 31035 AND 31036 TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. C 5 07/03/90 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS NOS. 6 AND 6A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED FEBRUARY 27, 1990 C 14-1 07/03/90 5 DEVELOPMENT CAPACITY - DISTRIBUTION IN THE CITY CENTRE 5 07/03/90 NORTH YORK SCHOLARSHIP AWARD - CHERYL NICHOLSON, STUDENT, YORK UNIVERSITY • 5 41 07/03/90 UNITED WAY - DEPARTMENTAL AWARDS 07/03/90 02-86-84 - BRAMALEA LIMITED AND SHAFTESBURY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - HOLLYWOOD AVENUE - SPRING GARDEN AVENUE AND EAST OF YONGE STREET. WARD 11 5 21. 5 30-404 07/03/90 ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF BETTY ANN DRIVE. WARD 9 5 60 07/03/90 STREETS - NAME CHANGE - SALEHURST ROAD TO YORKLAND ROAD. WARD 14 C 07/03/90 02-88-52 - BENNY MARGULES - 4368 AND 4370 BATHURST STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 4-STOREY OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 7 C 5 07/03/90 207-2 5 COMMITTEES - SPECIAL METROPOLITAN TORONTO HOUSING COMMITTEE C 5 07/03/90 02-88-03 - DAVID KWOK - 25 FISHERVILLE ROAD - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 136 UNIT 18-STOREY ADDITION TO THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE EXISTING BUILDING. WARD 7 C 89-1 07/03/90 GRANTS - REQUEST FOR GRANT RECEIVED FROM NORTH YORK INTER-AGENCY AND COMMUNITY COUNCIL 5 07/03/90 5 02-87-98 - GIBSON SQUARE - PENTA STOLP INC. - 69-95 ELLERSLIE AVE., 73-84 BETTY ANN DR., 5170-5172 YONGE ST., NORTH YORK ROSE GARDEN & 8-40 PARK HOME AVE. WARD 9 • 5 207 07/03/90 C HOUSING - INFILL - INTERIM REPORT 07/03/90 5 KEELE-FALSTAFF DRAFT SECONDARY PLAN. WARD 2 07/03/90 14-1 DEVELOPMENT CAPACITY - DISTRIBUTION IN THE CITY CENTRE 5 5 07/03/90 02-87-98 - GIBSON SQUARE - PENTA STOLP INC. - 69-95 ELLERSLIE AVE., 73-84 BETTY ANN DR., 5170-5172 YONGE ST., NORTH YORK ROSE GARDEN & 8-40 PARK HOME AVE. WARD 9 C 07/03/90 5 218 STUDIES - YORK REGION TRANSIT C. 5 07/03/90 165-1 C APPOINTMENTS - ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION, BRANCH NO. 66. 5 07/03/90 PERSONNEL - DESIGNATION OF ACTING COMMISSIONER OF CITY HALL BUILDING SERVICES C 6 04/04/90 2-90-19 - 488157 ONTARIO LIMITED - 4576 YONGE STREET, SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND FRANKLIN AVENUE. WARD 9 C 04/04/90 6 Z-90-20 - INNISFIL POINT DEVELOPMENTS INC. - 325 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 04/04/90 2-90-22 - PARKWOODS UNITED CHURCH - 85 PARKWOODS VILLAGE DRIVE, DON MILLS, WARD 12 C 6 04/04/90 Z-90-18 - ELIZABETH AND TUDOR DABULEANU - 294-296 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 C 6 2-90-21 - CGF (STEELES) LIMITED - 5701-5711 STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD 1 04/04/90 6 04/04/90 02-90-17 - N.H.D. DEVELOPMENTS LTD. - BLOCK BOUNDED BY WALSH AVENUE, WILSON AVENUE, HIGHWAY 401 AND WESTON ROAD. WARD 1 6 165 04/04/90 APPOINTMENTS - JUVENILE DIABETES FOUNDATION CANADA - 1990 RAFFLE AND GALA - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CHAIRMAN C 6 165 04/04/90 APPOINTMENTS - ONTARIO PUPPETRY ASSOCIATION - MAYOR LASTMAN AS AN HONORARY PATRON FOR A THREE-YEAR PERIOD C 6 165 04/04/90 APPOINTMENTS - CANADIAN CANCER SOCIETY, WILLOWDALE UNIT - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN C 6 146 04/04/90 LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO, WARDS 1 AND 7 C 6 146 04/04/90 C 6 LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - CANADIAN FOUNDATION FOR ILEITIS AND COLITIS - 21 ST. CLAIR AVENUE EAST- RAFFLE. 146 04/04/90 LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - CANADIAN COUNCIL OF WAR VETERANS' ASSOCIATIONS - CAMP MAPLE LEAF INCORPORATED - RAFFLE C 6 04/04/90 С 6 13. 02-87-57 - COWIE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED AND FABRICLAND DISTRIBUTORS INC. - 1205 FINCH AVENUE WEST - AMENDMENT NO. 322. WARD 7 04/04/90 C 6 02-87-57 - COWIE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED AND FABRICLAND DISTRIBUTORS INC. - 1205 FINCH AVENUE WEST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7

2-87-61 - 202 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST LTD. - 202 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 9

Clause

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18

19.

20.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34

35.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

14.

15.

PAGE 4

Minute.

C

6

04/04/90

No. Date Cte. No. No. Subject 04/04/90 Z-88-62 - DWN-ALL DEVELOPMENTS LTD. - 436 AND 438 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 11 C 6 16. 62-1 04/04/90 DEDICATION BY-LAW - LINKWOOD LANE PARK - BY-LAW TO DEDICATE CERTAIN LANDS FOR PARKS PURPOSES. WARD 12 6 17. C 62-1 & 04/04/90 DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF CUMMER AVENUE, EAST OF YONGE STREET - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY, WARD 13 C 6 18. 30-193 6 58-1 04/04/90 C 19. WALKWAYS - GOTHAM COURT TO KEELE STREET - BY-LAW RE WALKWAY, WARD 2 13-1 COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-1048 - BERNICE FRIEDMAN - 45 BEECHWOOD AVENUE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD B 6 04/04/90 20. C 04/04/90 PAY PARKING - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAWS NOS. 31035 AND 31036. TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. C 6 21. 04/04/90 LUM-89-08 - CITY OF NORTH YORK - NORTH-WEST CORNER AVENUE ROAD AND WOBURN AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 31128, TO AMEND LOW LOT BY-LAW NO. 7273, AS AMENDED. WARD 6 6 22. C EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORTS NOS. 7 AND 7A DATED MARCH 27, 1990 6 04/04/90 23. C 9 8 45 24. CONVENTIONS - FEDERATION OF CANADIAN MUNICIPALITIES 53RD ANNUAL CONFERENCE - QUEBEC CITY - JUNE 3-6, 1990. С 6 04/04/90 04/04/90 49-1 25. HEALTH - ASBESTOS IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS C 6 04/04/90 26. 02-87-21 - ROSE PARK WELLESLEY LTD. - WILLIAM CARSON CRESCENT - AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE DEVELOPMENT OF TWO EIGHT-STOREY RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS. WARD 8 C 6 27. C 6 51-1-A 04/04/90 PUBLIC MEETINGS 04/04/90 6 38-1 28. NOTICE OF MOTION - COUNCILLOR SGRO REQUESTING THAT FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ENACT LEGISLATION RE CONTROL OF FIREARMS C 6 207 04/04/90 29. INFILL HOUSING C VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR AWARDS C 6 37 04/04/90 30 04/04/90 31. LUM-89-07 - R.S. KANE FUNERAL DIRECTORS LIMITED - 6150 YONGE STREET AND 18 GOULDING AVENUE - AMENDMENT TO DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. WARD 9 C 6 04/04/90 32. 02-87-98 - GIBSON SQUARE - PENTA STOLP INC. - AMENDMENT APPLICATION - ADDITION OF 42 PARK HOME AVENUE TO THE SUBJECT APPLICATION. WARD 9 C 6 Z-86-90 - JIM JEFFREY - 817 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO USE THE EXISTING BUILDING FOR OFFICE PURPOSES. WARD 7 04/04/90 33. C 6 04/04/90 34. 02-89-23 - MARWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED - DUFFERIN STREET AND CARTWRIGHT AVENUE - APPLICATION - THREE-STOREY BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 4 С 6 04/04/90 35. 02-88-65 - JOSEPH LEONARDIS - 2817 KEELE STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT RESIDENTIAL LANDS TO BE USED FOR ADDITIONAL PARKING SERVING OFFICES - 2817 KEELE STREET. WARD 4 C 6 2-89-39 - MENKES CORPORATE PROPERTIES INC. - YONGE STREET, EMPRESS AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE, HILLCREST AVENUE. WARD 11 6 04/04/90 36. C 6 30-392 04/04/90 37. ROADS - CLOSURE - PRINCESS AVENUE, WARD 11 C 04/04/90 38. DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL PROCESSES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE (DOWNTOWN AND UPTOWN) - WORKING PAPER NO. 4 C 6 6 207 04/04/90 39. INFILL HOUSING - BAYVIEW GARDENS NEIGHBOURHOOD С 6 212 04/04/90 40 CITY CENTRE PARKING STUDY C 04/04/90 41. OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT - DEVELOPMENT CAPS IN THE DOWNTOWN C 6 14-1 6 34-2 04/04/90 42. CITY OF ETOBICOKE DRAFT OFFICIAL PLAN C 212 04/04/90 43. PARKING - NORTH YORK PARKING AUTHORITY C 6 44. PARKING - NORTH YORK PARKING AUTHORITY - FINANCIAL STATEMENT C 6 212 04/04/90 04/04/90 45. COUNCIL AGENDA MATERIAL C 6 51-1 04/04/90 COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-837 - MARK DUBINSKY - 301 BROOKE AVENUE. WARD 6 C 6 13-1 46. BUDGETS - 1990 BUDGET ESTIMATES - CURRENT AND CAPITAL C 7 44-1 8 19/04/90 1. 85 7 C 44-1 & 19/04/90 2. 1990 CAPITAL BUDGET 85 7 19/04/90 3. 02-90-23 - FRED G. ANDREWS - 227 WILLOWDALE AVENUE. WARD 11 C 7 165 19/04/90 APPOINTMENTS - THE CANADIAN RED CROSS SOCIETY - NORTH YORK AND DISTRICT BOARD OF MANAGEMENT - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY PRESIDENT FOR 1990-1991 4. C 7 146 19/04/90 5. LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO, WARDS 1, 6 AND 10 C 7 146 19/04/90 LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARDS 4 AND 9 C 6. 7 146 19/04/90 LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - ONTARIO SHUFFLEBOARD ASSOCIATION OF THE BLIND - 1686 MAIN STREET WEST, HAMILTON - RAFFLE. 7. C 7 19/04/90 8. OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENTS NOS. 277 AND 293 - CONCERNED CITIZENS FOR CIVIC AFFAIRS IN NORTH YORK - HEARING COSTS C

Clause

PAGE 5

Minute

No. No. Date Subject Cte. No. 19/04/90 217 NORTH YORK INTER-AGENCY AND COMMUNITY COUNCIL - USE OF "NORTH YORK" IN TITLE OF ITS COMMUNITY HOUSE PROJECT C 7 0 19/04/90 10. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 8 DATED APRIL 9, 1990 C 7 19/04/90 RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT. 1989 - 1065 EGLINTON AVENUE WEST - CITY OF YORK 7 11. C 25-9 19/04/90 12. IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DEVELOPMENT CHARGES ACT. ALL WARDS C 7 19/04/90 13. CITY OF NORTH YORK SEVERANCE ALLOWANCE C 7 7 19/04/90 14. 2-89-16 - PETER AND IRENE MASON - 221 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST -ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 2 1/2 STOREY PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 9 C 02-89-78 - M.M. DILLON LIMITED - 812 GLENCAIRN AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE CONVERSION OF THE EXISTING DWELLING - MEDICAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 4 7 19/04/90 15. C. 19/04/90 16. DPZ-85-53 - VICTORIA PARK PLACE INVESTMENTS LTD. - 3550 VICTORIA PARK AVE. & OZ-88-32 - FPJ PROPERTIES LTD. - 3600-3640 VICTORIA PARK AVE. WARD 13 C 7 7 19/04/90 17. 02-87-33 - 318559 ONTARIO LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BLACK CREEK DRIVE AND TRETHEWEY DRIVE - APPLICATION - PLAZA WITH RETAIL AND SERVICE CONMERCIAL USES. WARD 2 C 02-88-11 - VERSET INVESTMENTS LIMITED - RIDLEY BOULEVARD, NORTH OF WILSON AVENUE - APPLICATION - TWO APARTMENT BUILDINGS. WARD 6 7 19/04/90 18. C 19/04/90 19. 02-88-08 - CANDEREL LIMITED AND THE PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD. - 4804, 4806 & 4812 YONGE STREET & 20 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION - OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 9 7 7 137-1 19/04/90 20. ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF HARLANDALE AVENUE, PLAN M-389, WARD 9 C 02-87-98 - GIBSON SQUARE - PENTA STOLP INC. - OFFICIAL PLAN AND ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION - ADDITION OF 42 PARK HOME AVENUE TO THE SUBJECT APPLICATION. WARD 9 19/04/90 21. C 19/04/90 22 02-89-06 - SHANE BAGHAI - 55-59 TOTTENHAM ROAD - LESLIE STREET/LAWRENCE AVENUE EAST - APPLICATION - FOUR-STOREY OFFICE BUILDING AND ONE-STOREY RETAIL BUILDING. WARD 10 7 51-1 02/05/90 1. SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO BASIL HALL C 8 8 02/05/90 2. Z-90-25 - FINEWAY PROPERTIES - 4936 YONGE STREET, WARD 9 C 02/05/90 3. H-90-03 - DAVID SADOWSKI - 1315 FINCH AVENUE WEST AND TANGIERS ROAD, WARD 7 C 8 02/05/90 4. OZ-90-27 - LONGFINCH HOLDINGS LIMITED - 129-141 FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 C 8 165-15 02/05/90 5. APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK GROUP HOMES COMMITTEE - RESIGNATION OF MR. MARK ZABOROWSKI C 8 RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT, 1989 - 409 WILSON AVENUE, LOTS 1191, 1192, PART OF LOT 1193, REGISTERED PLAN NO. 2053 - 779390 ONTARIO LIMITED (DE-90-001). WARD 6 8 02/05/90 6. LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 6, 7 and 10 146 02/05/90 7. C 8 8 146 02/05/90 8. LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARD 9 C DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF CRANBORNE AVENUE - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 12 62-1 02/05/90 C. 8 9. 02/05/90 10. DEDICATION BY-LAW - YORK MILLS ROAD DEVIATION, EAST OF YONGE STREET - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 8 C 8 62-1 167 02/05/90 11. AGREEMENTS - ONTARIO HOME RENEWAL PROGRAM - LIEN POSTPONEMENT - GLADYS O'ROURKE, 7 NORANDA DRIVE, WARD 2 C 8 02/05/90 02-87-88 - RAMBAM DEVELOPMENT - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF FINCH AVENUE WEST AND TORRESDALE AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW 31153. WARD 7 8 12. COMMITTEES - NORTH YORK GROUP HOMES COMMITTEE - MEMBERSHIP. 8 14-21 02/05/90 13. 45 02/05/90 CONVENTIONS - WORLD CONGRESS OF LOCAL GOVERNMENTS FOR A SUSTAINABLE FUTURE - SEPTEMBER 5-8, 1990 - UNITED NATIONS, NEW YORK 8 14. C 02/05/90 15. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 9 DATED APRIL 24, 1990 8 r CONDOMINIUM FILE C-265 (55CDM-89-017) - MACKLINGATE DEVELOPMENTS INC. - 2-10 COLE MILLWAY AND 1-11 CHLOE MILLWAY - MULTIPLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL. 8 02/05/90 16. UARD 8 Z-89-64 - LITTLE WHEELS LIMITED - 68 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION - CAR RENTAL AGENCY CURRENTLY. WARD 9 8 02/05/90 17. 8 02/05/90 18. 02-89-40 - WOODGLEN AND COMPANY - 8 AND 12 TOBA DRIVE - APPLICATION - TWO (2) ADDITIONAL SINGLE-FAMILY DWELLINGS. WARD 8 C 8 86-1 02/05/90 ZONING BY-LAW REVIEW PROGRAM C 19. 8 02/05/90 NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 1 DATED APRIL 24, 1990 20. 38-3 02/05/90 8 21. DAY CARE - PRIVATE-HOME 02/05/90 ANTENNAE - GUIDELINES FOR CELLULAR TELEPHONE AND ROOFTOP MICROWAVE EQUIPMENT INSTALLATIONS C 8 22. 64-1 02/05/90 23. REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO USE CERTAIN ROADWAYS WITHIN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK FOR A 5 KM AND 10 KM FUN RUN - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE C 8 02/05/90 Z-89-48 - HOLLYWOOD OFFICE DEVELOPMENTS INC. - YONGE STREET/ELMWOOD AVENUE/HOLLYWOOD AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 30706. WARD 11 8 24. C 02/05/90 25. DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL PROCESSES IN THE NORTH YORK CENTRE (DOWNTOWN AND UPTOWN) - WORKING PAPER NO. 4 8 C 30-301 02/05/90 8 ROADS - CLOSURE - VANWYCK ROAD, EAST OF CULFORD ROAD TO OLYMPIA PARK. WARD 2 C 26. 30-389 02/05/90 8 27. ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF SHADBERRY DRIVE (EAST SIDE). WARD 13 C 8 30-334 02/05/90

ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF ALEXANDRA AVENUE (KNOWN AS ELDORA AVENUE), NORTH OF HENDON AVENUE, WARD 9

Clause

28.

Minute

C

File

Subject No. No. Date No. Cte. 29. ROADS - CLOSURE - PART OF THE BRIDLE PATH, SOUTH OF TIMBERGLADE COURT. WARD 8 C 8 30-335 02/05/90 02/05/90 30. I.A.K.S. AWARDS - DOUGLAS SNOW AQUATIC CENTRE (INTERNATIONAL WORLD RECREATIONAL FACILITIES) C 8 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 10 DATED MAY 2, 1990 - TAXATION - ENACTMENT OF FINAL TAX LEVYING BY-LAW AND INFORMATION BROCHURE 02/05/90 8 88-1 31. C 31A. TAXATION -ENACTMENT OF FINAL TAX LEVYING BY-LAW 8 02/05/90 C 31B. INFORMATION BROCHURE 8 02/05/90 C 16/05/90 1. 02-90-24 - NORTH YORK EMERGENCY HOME FOR YOUTH - SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF LESLIE STREET AND LESMILL ROAD. WARD 10 C 9 Z-90-28 - 337078 ONTARIO LIMITED - 5734 YONGE STREET. WARD 9 9 16/05/90 2. C 2-90-29 - CHAMPION INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 133 CARTWRIGHT AVENUE. WARD 4 9 16/05/90 3. C 16/05/90 4. 2-90-30 - PETRO CANADA INC. - 1571 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST. WARD 2 C 9 02-90-26 - FINCH CORNERS LIMITED - 104, 108 & 110 FINCH AVENUE WEST, 3, 5, 7 & 9 ALTAMONT ROAD. WARD 9 9 16/05/90 5. C 2-90-31 - WESTDALE CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD. - 640 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST. WARD 13 9 16/05/90 6. C Z-90-01 - LUIGI AND SANTINA FAVERO - 24 PRIVET ROAD. WARD 2 9 16/05/90 7. C 02-90-37 - TUDOR GATE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 5740 YONGE STREET. WARD 9 9 16/05/90 8. C RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT, 1989 - SHEPPARD CENTRE TOWNHOUSES - 2 FOREST LANEWAY - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED (RR-90-001), WARD 11 9 16/05/90 9. C APPOINTMENTS - KLINEFELTER'S SYNDROME ASSOCIATION OF CANADA - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY DIRECTOR OF THE BOARD 9 165 16/05/90 10. LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 6 & 7 9 146 16/05/90 11. C LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARDS 8 & 14 9 146 16/05/90 12. C 9 16/05/90 13. 02-89-21 - SHELLEY ELNEKAVE - 715 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST - AMENDMENT NO. 319 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK C 02-87-98 - GIBSON SQUARE - PENTA STOLP INC. - ELLERSLIE AVENUE/BETTY ANN DRIVE/YONGE STREET/NORTH YORK ROSE GARDEN/PARK HOME AVE. - AMENDMENT NO. 326. 16/05/90 14. WARD Q C 9 9 16/05/90 15. 02-89-21 - SHELLEY ELNEKAVE - 715 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST, LOT 18, REGISTERED PLAN 3947 - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 4 C 16. 02-88-32 - F.P.J. PROPERTIES LTD. - 3600-3640 VICTORIA PARK AVE. & DPZ-85-53 - VICTORIA PARK PLACE INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 3550 VICTORIA PARK AVENUE. WARD 13 9 16/05/90 9 16/05/90 17. DZ-88-11 - VERSET INVESTMENTS LIMITED - RIDLEY BOULEVARD, NORTH OF WILSON AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 30864. WARD 6 C 18. 02-87-33 - 318559 ONTARIO LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BLACK CREEK DRIVE AND TRETHEWEY DRIVE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 30883. WARD 2 C 9 16/05/90 19. DPZ-82-48 - DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT - BRAMALEA LIMITED - WINDFIELD 111 - DOW MILLS ROAD AND LAWRENCE AVENUE EAST - UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES. WARD 10 C 9 16/05/90 16/05/90 20. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 11 DATED MAY 8, 1990 C 9 21. INFILL HOUSING - HEATHVIEW NEIGHBOURHOOD 9 207 16/05/90 C 22. COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-991 - GOVERNOR'S HILL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 3800 YONGE ST. - STAFF ATTENDANCE - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 6 9 13-1 16/05/90 C 23. OFFICIAL PLAN - EMPLOYMENT AND RESIDENTIAL POPULATION IN THE DOWNTOWN AND UPTOWN, AND CITY CENTRE PARKING STANDARDS - APPENDICES. C 9 16/05/90 9 16/05/90 24. Z-89-89 - VICTERN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 3004-3078 DON MILLS ROAD EAST (PEANUT PLAZA) - APPLICATION TO AMEND CLAUSE 6 OF THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. WARD 14 C 25. WINTER CARNIVAL COMMITTEE MEMBERS AND CORPORATE SPONSORS C 9 16/05/90 26. AUTOMOBILE DEALERSHIPS - APPROPRIATE LOCATIONS C 9 16/05/90 27. 02-89-19 - SKYLINE DEVELOPMENTS INC. - 1860 WILSON AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A TWENTY-THREE STOREY OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 1 9 16/05/90 С 2-89-61 - WESTBURNE ELECTRIC SUPPLY LIMITED - 300 STEEPROCK DRIVE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT OPEN STORAGE OF MATERIALS USED IN MANUFACTURING ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS. WARD 7 9 16/05/90 28. C 29. OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 325 - DEVELOPMENT CAPS IN THE DOWNTOWN 9 14-1 16/05/90 C 30. APPLICATION FROM THE EMPLOYMENT LEADER FOR NEWSPAPER VENDING BOX APPROVAL. ALL WARDS 9 64-1 16/05/90 C 9 25-4 16/05/90 31. DON VALLEY DAY . CLEAN UP C DZ-90-34 - ZOLTAN BALOGH - 61, 65, 67, 71 EMPRESS AVENUE. WARD 11 10 30/05/90 1. C 10 30/05/90 2. Z-90-39 - ANNDALE INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 176 AND 180 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 C 165 30/05/90 3. APPOINTMENTS - YORK-FINCH GENERAL HOSPITAL FOUNDATION - MAYOR LASTMAN AS AN HONORARY CHAIRPERSON FOR 1990-1991 10 C 146 30/05/90 LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1 & 7 10 4. C 146 30/05/90 LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARD 14 10 5. C 30/05/90 DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF LANE, BETWEEN WOBURN AVENUE AND CRANBROOKE AVENUE - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 6 10 6.

Clause

PAGE 7

Minute

Claus		-	Minute	File	2.15
No.	Subject	Cte.	<u>No.</u>	No.	Date
7.	APPOINTMENTS - LOTTERY LICENCING OFFICERS	c	10		30/05/90
8.	APPOINTMENTS - YORK-FINCH GENERAL HOSPITAL - APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER OF COUNCIL TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS	C	10	3-5	30/05/90
9.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-274 (55CDM-89-64) - D.Z. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT INC NORTH SIDE OF GARYRAY DRIVE, EAST SIDE OF ROSSDEAN ROAD - STORAGE INDUSTRIAL ZONE. WARD 1	C	10		30/05/90
10.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 12 DATED MAY 22, 1990	C	10		30/05/90
11.	02-88-36 - SCARCLIFFE DEVELOPMENT & MANAGEMENT LIMITED - 413 BROOKDALE AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICES, WARD 6	C	10 10	75.7	30/05/90
12.	PROPERTY - ENCROACHMENT - 241 STRATHALLAN WOOD, WARD 6	C	10	75-3	30/05/90 30/05/90
13.	DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS AND SEWER CAPACITY - DRAFT OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT - INTERIM SEWER CAPACITY HOLDING ZONE NORTH YORK PARKING AUTHORITY - PROPOSED FINANCIAL AND OPERATING AGREEMENT FOR THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF NORTH YORK	5	10	212	30/05/90
15.	AUTOMORILE REIMORSEMENT ATES - EXCLUDED STAFF	č	10	E.I.E	30/05/90
16.	ARTSWEEK 1990	č	10		30/05/90
17.	VISION 2020 PROJECT - ST. BASIL - THE GREAT COLLEGE SCHOOL	č	10		30/05/90
18.	NORTH YORK PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE - DESIGNATION OF AN OPERATOR FOR THE NORTH YORK PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE CORPORATION	C	10		30/05/90
19.	ENVIRONMENT - SCHOOLS RECYCLING PROJECTS - AWARDS PROGRAMME	C	10	21-12	30/05/90
20.	METROPOLITAN TORONTO HOUSING AUTHORITY ANTI-DRUG ESSAY CONTEST	С	10		30/05/90
21.	PROPERTY - SALE - PART OF GOLDFINCH COURT. WARD 7	C	10	30-203	30/05/90
22.	RECYCLING - PRINTING - AGENDAS/REPORTS	C	10	21-12	30/05/90
23.	INFILL HOUSING - BAYVIEW GARDENS NEIGHBOURHOOD AND HEATHVIEW NEIGHBOURHOOD	C	10	207	30/05/90
24.	OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 325 - DEVELOPMENT CAPS IN THE DOWNTOWN	C	10	14-1	30/05/90
25.	OFFICIAL PLAN - EMPLOYMENT AND RESIDENTIAL POPULATION IN THE DOWNTOWN AND UPTOWN, AND CITY CENTRE PARKING STANDARDS - APPENDICES	C	10		30/05/90
1.	Z-90-35 - ROBERTO FACECCHIA - 5385 STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD 1	C	11		13/06/90
2.	2-90-41 - HARTLEY ROBINS - 1, 2 AND 4 TO 24 HEDGEWOOD ROAD. WARD 8	C	11		13/06/90 13/06/90
3.	02-90-42 - BAYVIEW-SHEPPARD PROFESSIONAL BUILDING CO-TENNANCY INC 2814, 2816 BAYVIEW AVENUE. WARD 11	C.	11		13/06/90
4.	0Z-90-43 - GOLDLIST CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - 495 WILSON AVENUE. WARD 6 APPOINTMENTS - THE ARTHRITIS SOCIETY - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN FOR NORTH YORK	5	11	165	13/06/90
6.	APPOINTMENTS - THE ARTIRITIS SOLIET - DATOR LASTAN AS HOURART CAMPAIGN CHAIRMAN FOR NORTH TORY.	č	ii	146	13/06/90
7.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFLE, WARD 5	č	11	146	13/06/90
8.	2-88-41 - COWIE INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 1225 FINCH AVENUE WEST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7	č	11	140	13/06/90
9.	02-87-98 - GIBSON SQUARE-PENTA STOLP INC NORTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND PARK HOME AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 9	č	11		13/06/90
10.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-1191 - BASIL DOOBAY - 2 ALTAMONT ROAD - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARID MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING, WARD 9	C	11	13-1	13/06/90
11.	APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK INTER-AGENCY AND COMMUNITY COUNCIL - SENIORS SERVICES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE	C	11	165	13/06/90
12.	DEVELOPMENT CAPACITY POLICY AND THE GRANTING/RESCINDING OF ZONING BY-LAWS AND BUILDING PERMITS	C	11		13/06/90
13.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 13 DATED JUNE 13, 1990	с	11		13/06/90
14.	LAND USE AND DENSITY STUDY ALONG THE SHEPPARD SUBWAY CORRIDOR	C	11	218	13/06/90
15.	SPORTS - SENECA COLLEGE	C	11	125-14	13/06/90
16.	02-88-76 - NEUBEN DEVELOPMENTS - SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF JANE STREET & TROUTBROOKE DRIVE - APPLICATION - CONSTRUCTION OF A MEDICAL OFFICE AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDING. WARD 5	C	11		13/06/90
17.	2-89-97 - GIORGIO P. REALINI - 245, 249 AND 253 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A THREE-STOREY BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 9	C	11		13/06/90
18.	02-89-47 - 802131 ONTARIO INC LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST, WEST OF BATHURST STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A CONDOMINIUM APARTMENT BUILDING AND TOWNHOUSE. WARD 4	C	11		13/06/90
19.	02-88-02 - VICTOR AND FELICIA FEINMAN, ZION & JOYCE F. SASSON, IVAN MILENOV AND JEFFREY J. LIPSITZ - 531-537 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST. WARD 4	c	11		13/06/90
20.	02-87-21 - ROSE PARK WELLESLEY LIMITED - WILLIAM CARSON CRESCENT - APPLICATION TO PERMIT DEVELOPMENT OF RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS. WARD 8	C	11	E1.1.4 0	13/06/90 13/06/90
21.	COUNCIL MEETING - RESCHEDULING OF JULY 25, 1990 MEETING (TERRACINA FRIENDSHIP AGREEMENT)	C	n	51-1-A & 159-5	13/00/90
22.	FAX MACHINE - COUNCILLORS' OFFICES	c	11	210-1	13/06/90

Clau	ie -		Minute	File	
No.	<u>Subject</u>	Cte.	No.	No.	Date
23.	ACCOUNTS - PURCHASE AWARD 1990 - "EYE ON ART" EXHIBITION - NORTH YORK ARTS COUNCIL.	c	11	76-1	13/06/90
24.	SUBWAYS - SPADINA EXTENSION - FINCH LOOP	C	11	18-1	13/06/90
1.	2-90-33 - JOE AND BRUNA ODORICO - 3585 KEELE STREET. WARD 7	C	12		27/06/90
2.	02-90-44 - THE MALKAH BUILDING LIMITED - 845-847 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	С	12		27/06/90
3.	2-90-45 - THE YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION OF METROPOLITAN TORONTO - ROAD ALLOWANCE AT NORTH-EAST CORNER OF BAYVIEW AVENUE AND HIGHWAY 401. WARD 8	C	12		27/06/90
4.	Z-90-36 - CHARLES AND JOY FELDMAN AND 648678 ONTARIO LIMITED -119 AND 121 CARTWRIGHT AVENUE. WARD 4	C	12		27/06/90
5.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1 AND 7	С	12	146	27/06/90
6.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARD 14	C	12	146	27/06/90
7.	LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - THE ONTARIO SOCIETY FOR THE PREVENTION OF CRUELTY TO ANIMALS (ONTARIO HUMANE SOCIETY) - RAFFLE.	C	12	146	27/06/90
8.	STUDIES - E. COLI 0157:H7 INFECTION	C	12	25-13	27/06/90
9.	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - AMENDMENT NO. D-11-143 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 11	C	12		27/06/90
10.	02-88-87 - CBL INVESTMENTS INCORPORATED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST AND BATHURST STREET - AMENDMENT NO. 327 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 4	C	12		27/06/90
11.	02-88-87 - CBL INVESTMENTS INCORPORATED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST AND BATHURST STREET - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 4	C	12		27/06/90
12.	Z-89-39 - MENKES CORPORATE PROPERTIES INC YONGE STREET/HILLCREST AVENUE/DORIS AVENUE AND EMPRESS AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	12	Sec. S.	27/06/90
13.	SPECIAL CONSTABLES - ENFORCEMENT OF PARKING REGULATIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY	C	12	71-1	27/06/90
14.	TAXATION - MAYOR LASTMAN (JUNE 13, 1990) FORWARDING CORRESPONDENCE FROM MR. DONOVAN J. LOWRY, 7 DALEENA DRIVE, M3A 2L6	C	12	88-1	27/06/90
15.	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	12	12.0	27/06/90
16.	HEALTH - ASBESTOS IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS	C	12	49-1	27/06/90
17.	CONVENTIONS - ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES OF ONTARIO - ANNUAL CONFERENCE - ROYAL YORK HOTEL, TORONTO - AUGUST 19, 1990 - AUGUST 22, 1990.	C	12	19	27/06/90
18.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 14 DATED JUNE 19, 1990	C	12	1.1	27/06/90
19.	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT - PCB DECONTAMINATION PROJECT - PPM CANADA INC. FOR GRAND AND TOY COMPANY - 33 GREENBELT DRIVE. WARD 10	C	12	37-5	27/06/90
20.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-275 (55CDM-89-074) - 23 LESMILL INC 23 LESMILL ROAD - M2 INDUSTRIAL INSIDE STORAGE ZONE, WARD 10	C	12		27/06/90
21.	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-264 (55CDM-89-004) - BIALIK DEVELOPMENTS INC 800 PETROLIA ROAD - M3 INDUSTRIAL AND STORAGE YARD ZONE, WARD 7	C	12		27/06/90
22.	LUM-90-11 - CENTARA/INLAND PROJECTS - 5237-5269 YONGE STREET - APPLICATION TO AMEND THE DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. WARD 11	C	12		27/06/90
23.	THE G.S. HENRY ACADEMY SCIENCE OLYMPICS TEAM - CO-CHAMPIONS OF THE 1990 YORK UNIVERSITY SCIENCE OLYMPICS	C	12		27/06/90
24.	SUBWAYS - SPADINA SUBWAY EXTENSION TO STEELES AVENUE	С	12	218	27/06/90
25.	02-89-100 - ROTARY (DON VALLEY) CHESHIRE HOMES INC 422 WILLOWDALE AVE APPLICATION TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION OF AN APARTMENT BUILDING. WARD 11	C	12		27/06/90
26.	02-89-49 - BAGHAI DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 545 AND 551 FINCH AVENUE EAST - OFFICIAL PLAN AND ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 6-STOREY APARTMENT BUILDING. WARD 13	C	12		27/06/90
27.	Z-89-45 - MICHAEL KOPSA - 159 ALMORE AVENUE - ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT A TWO-STOREY ADDITION TO THE EXISTING ONE-STOREY PRIVATE SCHOOL. WARD 7	C	12		27/06/90
28.	2-87-100 - FENWICK AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED - N/W CORNER OF W.R. ALLEN ROAD AND RIMROCK ROAD - APPLICATION AND REMOVAL OF THE "H" FROM THE MOF (H) ZONING. WARD 7	C	12		27/06/90
29.	DONATIONS - SEBASTIANO SPANO - 2511 FINCH AVENUE WEST.	C	12	25-5	27/06/90
30.	IMPLEMENTATION OF DEVELOPMENT CHARGES POLICY	C	12		27/06/90

					PAGE
Clause			Minute	File	
10.	Subject	<u>Cte.</u>	No.	No.	Date
. 2-90-38 - RO	BERT BLAZEVSKI - 30 GREENFIELD AVENUE. WARD 11	c	13		11/07/90
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T	NCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO, WARD 1	C	13	146	11/07/90
	NCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARD 14	C	13	146	11/07/90
Z-89-35 - TA	KASHI TSUJI - 204 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 9	с	13		11/07/90
	ELROSE BAPTIST CHURCH, 373 AND 375 MELROSE AVENUE - RESTRICTIVE CONVENANT. WARD 6	C	13	62-2	11/07/90
DESIGNATION	UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT - THE ELINU PEASE HOUSE, 34 AVONDALE AVENUE AND DAVID DUNCAN HOUSE, 125 MOATFIELD DRIVE. WARDS 10 & 11	С	13	184	11/07/90
NORTH YORK -	JUNIOR CHAMBER/JAYCEES - REQUEST TO USE CORPORATE NAME	C	13	221	11/07/90
METROPOLITAN	TORONTO - RECYCLING FORUM	C	13	35-14	11/07/90
LUM-90-03 -	CITY OF NORTH YORK - N/W CORNER OF FOREST WOOD AND GLENCAIRN AVENUE - APPLICATION TO EXEMPT LANDS FROM THE PROVISIONS OF LOW LOT BY-LAW NO. 6857. WARD 6	C	13		11/07/90
	SPC-89-239 - ONTARIO HYDRO - 5000 YONGE STREET AND NORTH YORK BOULEVARD, SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND NORTH YORK BOULEVARD. WARD 9 C-89-176 AND DE-89-002 - YONGE SHEPPARD HOLDING LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST. WARD 11	c	13		11/07/90
. EXECUTIVE CO	MMITTEE REPORT NO. 15 DATED JULY 3, 1990	C	13		11/07/90
. PROPOSED AME	NDMENTS FOR INCREASED TRACTOR TRAILER LENGTHS	C	13		11/07/90
. PROPERTY - E	NCROACHMENT - 241 STRATHALLAN WOOD. WARD 6	C	13	75-3	11/07/90
. ROADS - CLOS	URE - LANEWAY BETWEEN WOBURN AVENUE AND CRANBROOKE AVENUE. WARD 6	c	13	30-352 & 137-1	11/07/90
Z-90-19 - 48	8157 ONTARIO LINITED - 4576 YONGE STREET - APPLICATION TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 28679 TO PERMIT AN EXTERNAL SIGN. WARD 9	C	13	and the	11/07/90
	ORTHMINSTER COMMUNITY SERVICES LTD 2214 KEELE STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT AN 89-UNIT ASSISTED RENTAL APARTMENT BUILDING. WARD 2	C	13		11/07/90
	W FOR THE SHEPPARD AVENUE COMMERCIAL AREA - SPECIAL COMMERCIAL ZONES. WARDS 9 AND 11	C	13		11/07/90
	CQUISITION AND LEASE OF TWELVE ACRE PARK FROM YORK UNIVERSITY. WARD 5	C	13	76-1	11/07/90
NOTICE OF MO	VIION - COUNCILLOR SERGIO RESPECTING THE LICENCING OF ROOMING HOUSES	C	13		11/07/90
COMMUNITY CE	NTRES - PROPOSED JANE/FINCH RESOURCE CENTRE, WARD 3	C	13	2-7	11/07/90
POLICY - IND	OOR BOCCE COURTS	C	13	76-1	11/07/90
PROPERTY - E	NCROACHMENT - 241 STRATHALLAN WOOD. WARD 6	C	13	75-3	11/07/90
INFILL HOUSI	NG - MCKEE NEIGHBOURHOOD. WARD 11	C	13	207	11/07/90
02-90-49 - D	ON VALLEY PARK LIMITED - FERRAND DRIVE, SOUTH OF EGLINTON AVENUE EAST. WARD 10	C	14		30/07/90
02-90-47 - 4	64088 ONTARIO LIMITED - 95-105 MOATFIELD DRIVE. WARD 10	С	14		30/07/90
0Z-90-52 - D	ON-GREENBELT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 45 GREENBELT DRIVE. WARD 10	C	14		30/07/90
OZ-90-48 - K	EN LEE - 1026, 1028 AND 1032 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 7	C	14		30/07/90
	OCRA FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS AND 292444 ONTARIO LIMITED - 85 MOATFIELD DRIVE. WARD 10	C	14		30/07/90
	NG PROTECTION ACT, 1989 - 12 AND 14 BIRCHBANK LANE - SCEPTRE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED - DE-90-002, WARD 10	C	14	200	30/07/90
	FREEDOM OF CITY - 25 (TORONTO) SERVICE BATTALION - SEPTEMBER 22, 1990	C	14	125-14	30/07/90
	NCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 7 AND 10	C	14	146	30/07/90
	NCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARDS 8 AND 14	C	14	146	30/07/90
	NCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARD 14	C	14	146	30/07/90
	LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - THE ARTHRITIS SOCIETY - WOOLCO STORE - TOWNE & COUNTRYE SQUARE, 6220 YONGE STREET, M2M 3X4 - RAFFLE.	C	14	146	30/07/90
	ANDEREL LIMITED & THE PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD 4804, 4806 & 4812 YONGE STREET AND 20 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST, AMENDMENT NO. 330. WARD 9	C	14		30/07/90
	Y-LAW - PART OF CHANTILLY GARDENS AND WALWYN AVENUE, PLAN M-650 - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 2	C	14	33-1	30/07/90
	UIT CLAIM OF EASEMENT (PARTIAL) - INSTRUMENT NO. 109216 - 206 RICHARD CLARK DRIVE. WARD 5	C	14	62-2	30/07/90
	IBSON SQUARE-PENTA STOLP INC ELLERSLIE AVE./BETTY ANN DR./YONGE ST./NORTH YORK ROSE GARDEN/8-42 PARK HOME AVE. OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 31215. WARD 9	C	14		30/07/90
	IBSON SQUARE-PENTA STOLP INC ELLERSLIE AVE./BETTY ANN DR./YONGE ST./NORTH YORK ROSE GARDEN/8-42 PARK HOME AVE. OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31237. WARD 9	C	14		30/07/90
7. LUM-89-08 -	CITY OF NORTH YORK, N/W CORNER OF AVENUE ROAD AND WOBURN AVENUE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31128, A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 6	C	14		30/07/90

					PAGE
Clau	se l		Minute	File	
No.	Subject	Cte.	<u>No.</u>	No.	Date
18.	INFILL HOUSING - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAWS NOS. 31181, 31182 AND 31183 - BY-LAWS TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED.	c	14		30/07/90
19.	METROPOLITAN TORONTO AND REGION CONSERVATION AUTHORITY - INTERIM ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING GUIDELINES FOR THE OAK RIDGES MORAINE COMPLEX	C	14	4	30/07/90
20.	LUM-90-12 - HEIGHT OF INSTITUTIONAL BUILDINGS IN "R" ZONES	C	14		30/07/90
21.	2-89-44 - CANDEREL LIMITED - 4750 YONGE STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A SEVEN-STOREY OFFICE BUILDING AND RETAIL USES AND RECREATIONAL FACILITIES. WARD 9	C	14		30/07/90
22.	2-90-06 - STRADY HOLDINGS INC 298 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A THREE-STOREY MEDICAL AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 11	C	14	11.1	30/07/90
23.	PRIDE APPLICATION - UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY	C	14	14-1	30/07/90
24.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 16 DATED JULY 30, 1990	C	14	137-1	30/07/90 30/07/90
25.	PLANT/OFFICE CLOSURES - NORTH YORK PROPERTY - ENCROACHMENT - 241 STRATHALLAN WOOD. WARD 6	č	14	75-3	30/07/90
27.	KEELE/401 LAND USE AND TRANSPORTATION STUDY - OFFICIAL PLAN AMENDMENT NO. 318. WARD 2	c	14	13-3	30/07/90
28.	2-89-51 - ALTRA PROPERTIES - 265 RIMROCK RD TO AMEND SITE SPECIFIC BY-LAW 30180 TO PERMIT AN INCREASE IN GROSS FLOOR AREA - BUSINESS & PROFESSIONAL OFFICES. WARD 7	č	14		30/07/90
29.	Z-89-65 - CHEVIS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED - 1127 FINCH AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO ALLOW THE EXISTING RETAIL AND WHOLESALE CARPET STORE TO REMAIN. WARD 7	c	14		30/07/90
30.	02-87-77 - HAVERNILL DEVELOPMENT INC 1286 AND 1288 WILSON AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A NON-PROFIT CO-OPERATIVE APARTMENT BUILDING FOR SENIOR CITIZENS. WARD 5	C	14		30/07/90
31.	2-89-32 - KIRSHENBLATT KORMAN ASSOCIATES - 5940 YONGE STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A NINE-STOREY BUILDING, SEVEN-STOREYS OF OFFICE USES & ONE RESIDENTIAL UNIT. WARD 9	C	14		30/07/90
32.	INFILL HOUSING - AMENDMENT TO BY-LAW NO. 31181 - 94 TO 148 CUMMER AVENUE AND 10 TO 44 CENTRE AVENUE. WARD 11	C	14		30/07/90
33.	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - FURTHER AMENDMENT TO BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	14		30/07/90
34.	02-87-100 - FENWICK AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS LIMITED - W.R. ALLEN ROAD/RIMROCK ROAD - APPLICATION AND REMOVAL OF THE "H" FROM THE MOF (H) ZONING. WARD 7	C	14		30/07/90
35.	ZONING BY-LAW FOR THE SHEPPARD AVENUE COMMERCIAL AREA - SPECIAL COMMERCIAL ZONES. WARDS 9 AND 11	C	14		30/07/90
36.	PRINTING - SINGLE VS. DOUBLE-SIDED PAPER	C	14	210-1	30/07/90
1.	SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO BRAMPTON MAYOR KEN WHILLANS	C	15	51-1 51-1	05/09/90
2.	SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO ELIZABETH LUE	C	15	51-1	05/09/90
3.	SYMPATHY - TRIBUTE TO MR. LUIGI SERGIO 2-90-51 - FAZIL JABAR - 593 TRETHEWEY DRIVE. WARD 2		15	31-1	05/09/90
5.	2-90-51 - FAZIL JABAR - 595 INCINENCE UNIVE. WARD 2 02-90-58 - DANISH LUTHERAN CHURCH - 72 FINCH AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	č	15		05/09/90
6.	02-90-53 - 875642 ONTARIO LIMITED - 44 OLD YONGE STREET. WARD 8	č	15		05/09/90
7.	02-90-54 - 773292 ONTARIO LIMITED - 3330 BAYVIEW AVENUE, WARD 11	C	15		05/09/90
8.	02-90-50 - UNITED INCOME PROPERTIES LIMITED - TOWNE & COUNTRYE SQUARE, SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND STEELES AVENUE WEST. WARD 9	C	15		05/09/90
9.	02-90-40 - GIOVANNI TORRONE - 3698 DUFFERIN STREET. WARD 4	C	15		05/09/90
10.	02-90-55 - PARAGON DEVELOPMENTS CORPORATION - 740 AND 750 YORK MILLS ROAD AND 17 FARMSTEAD ROAD, WARD 8	C	15		05/09/90
11.	02-90-56 - NORTH YORK HYDRO COMMISSION - 5800 YONGE STREET. WARD 9	C	15		05/09/90
12.	DZ-90-57 - SAM-SOR ENTERPRISES INC 5182 AND 5200 YONGE STREET. WARD 9	C	15		05/09/90
13.	02-90-60 - RAMPART ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 5 QUEENSLEA AVENUE, PART OF KAMES AVENUE (CLOSED). WARD 2	C	15		05/09/90
14.	RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT, 1989 - 1455 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST - LAWRENCE SQUARE LIMITED (CD-90-DD2). WARD 2	C	15	200	05/09/90
15.	APPOINTMENTS - BAYCREST CENTRE FOR GERIATRIC CARE - COUNCILLOR I. CHAPLEY AS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS.	C	15	165-1	05/09/90
16.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-487 - REGSON REALTY ENTERPRISES INC 160 NORFINCH DRIVE - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 3	C	15	13-1	05/09/90
17.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 7 AND 10	C	15	146	05/09/90
18.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARDS 7 AND 14	C	15	146	05/09/90
19.	2-90-19 - 488157 ONTARIO LIMITED - 4576 YONGE STREET - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 28679. WARD 9	C	15		05/09/90
20.	FENCES - EXEMPTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 30901 - 25 GORDON ROAD, 17 WILKET ROAD AND 3 WYEGATE COURT. WARD 8	C	15	71-2	05/09/90
21.	RELEASES - EASEMENT - WORTH YORK HYDRO - PART OF ORIGINAL LESLIE STREET ROAD ALLOWANCE BETWEEN CONCESSIONS 2 AND 3, EAST OF YONGE STREET). WARD 8	C	15	02-1	05/09/90
22.	ROADS - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 21621, AS AMENDED (ROADS BY-LAW)	5	15		05/09/90
23.	2-89-39 - MENKES CORPORATE PROPERTIES INC YONGE STREET/EMPRESS AVENUE/DORIS AVENUE/HILLCREST AVENUE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31246. WARD 11	L	15		03/07/90

Claus	se la		Minute	File	
No.	Subject	Cte.	No.	No.	Date
-					
24.	Z-90-59 - TORONTO CRICKET SKATING AND CURLING CLUB - 125 WILSON AVENUE. WARD 6	C	15		05/09/90
25.	02-88-08 - CANDEREL LIMITED AND THE PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LTD 4804, 4806 & 4812 YONGE ST. & 20 SHEPPARD AVE. WBY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 9	c	15		05/09/90
26.	02-88-96 - FALSETTI CONSTRUCTION (FORMERY CHUN S. OH) - 4025 DUFFERIN STREET - OBJECTION TO COUNCIL DECISION (JULY 26, 1989) - PRIVATE AMENDMENT APPLICATION. WARD 7	C	15	37-5	05/09/90
27.	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT - POB WASTE AT UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO - INSTITUTE FOR AEROSPACE STUDIES - 4925 DUFFERIN STREET. WARD 7	C	15	37-5	05/09/90
28.	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - WASTE DISPOSAL (PROCESSING) SITE - ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT BOARD HEARING - FILTREX SALES & SERVICES LTD 290 GARYRAY DRIVE. WARD 1	6	15	13-1	05/09/90
29.	POLICY - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT APPEALS.	6	15	76-1	05/09/90
30.	METROPOLITAN TORONTO APPROVED STREETSCAPE PROGRAM - PART OF WILSON AVENUE.	C	15	76-1	05/09/90
31.	DOWNTOWN NORTH YORK STREETSCAPE STUDY.	c	15	218	05/09/90
32.	SUBWAYS - SPADINA SUBWAY EXTENSION TO STEELES AVENUE.	C	15	75-3	05/09/90
33.	PROPERTY - ENCROACHMENT - 241 STRATHALLAN WOOD. WARD 6	C	15	51-1	05/09/90
34.	COUNCIL - NATIONAL ANTHEM AT MEETINGS.	C	15	58-9	05/09/90
35.	LOCAL IMPROVEMENT - OWEN BOULEVARD AND GORDON ROAD - ASPHALT PAVEMENT WITH CURBS. WARD 8	C	15	20-4	05/09/90
36.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 17 DATED SEPTEMBER 5, 1990	L	15		05/09/90
37.	BIG BROTHERS - NORTH YORK BIG BROTHER OF THE YEAR - BLAIR ADDISON AND HIS LITTLE BROTHER COREY	L	15	159-5-A	05/09/90
38.	WORLD CITY COMMITTEE - VISIT TO CITY OF NORTH YORK BY STUDENTS FROM CITY OF CASSING, ITALY.	C	15	30-408	05/09/90
39.	ROADS - CLOSURE - PORTIONS OF NORTH YORK BOULEVARD. WARD 9	C	15	30-408	05/09/90
40.	2-89-92 - KING FINANCIAL HOLDINGS INC. (HOME HARDWARE) - 1841 WILSON AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT GENERAL COMMERCIAL USES WITHIN THE EXISTING BUILDING. WARD 1	C	15		05/09/90
41.	02-89-13 - DISCOUNT CAR AND TRUCK RENTALS - 3309 DUFFERIN STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 6-7 STOREY BUILDING CONTAINING RETAIL USES. WARD 4	C	15		05/09/90
42.	02-89-62 - ABE SEIDMAN - 629 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO CONVERT THE EXISTING DWELLING FROM RESIDENTIAL TO OFFICE USES. WARD 7	C	15		05/09/90
43.	2-89-70 AND SPC-89-239 ONTARIO HYDRO - 5000 YONGE STREET - ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION AND SITE PLAN APPLICATION TO PERMIT THREE OFFICE TOWERS AND THE NORTH YORK	6	15		03/09/90
	PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE. WARD 9 & 02-89-56, SPC-89-176, DE-89-002 AND RR-90-001 - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE				
	EAST - OFFICIAL PLAN AND ZONING AMENOMENT APPLICATION, SITE PLAN APPLICATION AND RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT - APPLICATION FOR DEMOLITION OF 6 FOREST LANEWAY; AND				
	RENOVATIONS TO 2 FOREST LANEWAY. WARD 11		15		05/09/90
44.	2-89-70 AND SPC-89-239 ONTARIO HYDRO - 5000 YONGE STREET, - ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION AND SITE PLAN APPLICATION TO PERMIT THREE OFFICE TOWERS AND THE NORTH YORK	C	15		02/09/90
	PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE. WARD 9	-	15		05/09/90
45.	02-89-56, SPC-89-176, DE-89-002 AND RR-90-001 - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED - N/E CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - OFFICIAL PLAN & ZONING AMENDMENT	C	15		05/09/90
	APPLICATION, SITE PLAN APPLICATION AND RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT - APPLICATION FOR DEMOLITION OF 6 FOREST LANEWAY; & RENOVATIONS TO 2 FOREST LANEWAY, WARD 11				05 100 100
46.	Z-89-70 AND SPC-89-239 ONTARIO HYDRO - 5000 YONGE STREET, SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND NORTH YORK BOULEVARD - ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION AND SITE PLAN	C	15		05/09/90
	APPLICATION TO PERMIT THREE OFFICE TOWERS AND THE NORTH YORK PERFORMING ARTS CENTRE. WARD 9	2.		444	
1.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARD 7	C	16	146	19/09/90
2.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARD 10	C	16	146	19/09/90
3.	LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - CADILLAC FAIRVIEW CORPORATION LTD. & TRILEA CENTRES INC 1990 UNITED WAY CAMPAIGN - YORKDALE SHOPPING CENTRE. WARD 4	C	16	146	19/09/90
4.	LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - CADILLAC FAIRVIEW CORPORATION LTD. & TRILEA CENTRES INC 1990 UNITED WAY CAMPAIGN - FAIRVIEW MALL. WARD 14	C	16	146	19/09/90
5.	2-88-34 - ROBERT C. SMART AND CLIVE NICHOLAS THURSTON - 2822 WESTON ROAD - AMENDMENT NO. 333 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK, WARD 1	C	16		19/09/90
6.	02-89-100 - ROTARY (DON VALLEY) CHESHIRE HOMES INC 422 WILLOWDALE AVENUE - AMENDMENT NO. D-11-144 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 11	C	16		19/09/90
7.	02-89-23 - MARWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CARTWRIGHT AVENUE - AMENDMENT NO. 335 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 4	C	16		19/09/90
8.	02-89-56 - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - AMENDMENT NO. 334 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN. WARD 11	C	16		19/09/90
9.	2-88-34 - ROBERT C. SMART AND CLIVE NICHOLAS THURSTON - 2822 WESTON ROAD - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 1	C	16		19/09/90
10.	02-89-100 - ROTARY (DON VALLEY) CHESHIRE HOMES INC 422 WILLOWDALE AVENUE (LOT 81, PLAN 2399) - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	16		19/09/90
11.	02-89-23 - MARWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CARTWRIGHT AVENUE - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 4	C	16		19/09/90
12.	02-89-56 - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	16		19/09/90
13.	2-89-70 - ONTARIO HYDRO - 5000 YONGE STREET, SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND NORTH YORK BOULEVARD - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 9	C	16		19/09/90

-

Minute File Clause Subject Cte. No. No. Date No. INFILL HOUSING - AMENDMENT TO BY-LAW NO. 31181 - 10-44 CENTRE AVENUE, WARD 11 C 16 19/09/90 14 15. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF FAIRHOLME AVENUE - BY-LAW TO ESTABLISH AND LAY OUT A HIGHWAY WITHIN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 4 С 16 19/09/90 RELEASES - TEMPORARY EASEMENT - INSTRUMENT NO. A-418006 - NORTH SIDE OF TRETHEWEY DRIVE. WARD 2 19/09/90 16. C 16 THE PARKING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK - AMENDING BY-LAW 16 212 19/09/90 17. C APPOINTMENTS - LOCAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEES - AUTHORITY TO ADVERTISE FOR CITIZEN APPOINTMENTS 16 165-1 19/09/90 18. C 16 19/09/90 19. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 18 DATED SEPTEMBER 11, 1990 C 02-88-36 - SCARCLIFFE DEVELOPMENT & MANAGEMENT LIMITED - 413 BROOKDALE AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICES. WARD 6 16 19/09/90 20. С 16 51-1 19/09/90 21. PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - ELECTION OF COUNCILLOR PERRUZZA AS MEMBER FOR THE RIDING OF DOWNSVIEW C 22. Z-89-55 - MASS GROUP DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - SOUTH SIDE OF FOUR WINDS DR., EAST OF SENTINEL RD. - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE ADDITION OF CONDOMINIUM APARTMENT, WARD 5 16 19/09/90 C 58-9 19/09/90 LOCAL IMPROVEMENTS - TIMBERLANE DRIVE - CONTRACT NO. 901-017 16 23. С 19/09/90 Z-89-99 - C & C FINE CARS - 11 OAKLAND AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE EXISTING BUILDING TO BE USED FOR A MOTOR VEHICLE BODY REPAIR SHOP. WARD 1 16 24. С 25. 02-89-85 - RUTH HENRY - 717 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT EXPANSION AND CONVERSION OF THE EXISTING DWELLING TO PROFESSIONAL MEDICAL OFFICE USES. WARD 4 C 16 19/09/90 16 19/09/90 Z-89-42 - FRIMLYHALL INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 555 TRETHEWEY DRIVE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A REDUCTION IN REQUIRED PARKING ON THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. WARD 2 С 26. 19/09/90 27. 02-87-77 - HAVERMILL DEVELOPMENT INC. - 1286 AND 1288 WILSON AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 10-STOREY, 124 UNIT NON-PROFIT CO-OPERATIVE APARTMENT BUILDING. WARD 5 C 16 INFILL HOUSING - AMENDMENT TO BY-LAW NO. 31181 - 94 TO 148 CUMMER AVENUE. WARD 11 16 19/09/90 28. C 25-2 19/09/90 BUILDING REGULATIONS AWARENESS WEEK - SEPTEMBER 23-29, 1990. 16 29. С 19/09/90 ELECTIONS - VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF COUNCILLOR - WARD 5 16 30. C 31. APPOINTMENTS - RENDE-SOCIO CULTURAL CLUB - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY MEMBER AND CHAIRMAN 16 165-1 19/09/90 C 19/09/90 02-87-21 - ROSE PARK WELLESLEY LIMITED - NORTH END OF WILLIAM CARSON CRESCENT - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE DEVELOPMENT OF TWO EIGHT-STOREY RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS. WARD 8 16 32. Ċ 14-1 19/09/90 33. STUDIES - CENTRAL DON WILLS SECONDARY PLAN. 16 C 34. 16 76-1 19/09/90 PARKS - NAMING OF 12-ACRE PARK LOCATED AT THE SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF SHOREHAM DRIVE AND MURRAY ROSS PARKWAY C 17 41 03/10/90 1. 1990 UNITED WAY CAMPAIGN C 51-12 03/10/90 17 ELECTIONS - VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF COUNCILLOR - WARD 5 2. C 17 200 03/10/90 3. RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT, 1989 - 70 OLD SHEPPARD AVENUE, LOT NOS. 184 TO 189, INCLUSIVE - 70 OLD SHEPPARD CO-OWNERSHIP LTD. (CD-90-003) WARD 14 C 17 03/10/90 4. Z-90-62 - P. KRAFT, ARMBRO ENTERPRISES INC. - 2175 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST, PART OF BLOCK L, REGISTERED PLAN 7612. WARD 14 C 17 146 03/10/90 5. LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARDS 1, 4 & 6 C 17 62-1 03/10/90 DEDICATION BY-LAW - ROWENA PARK - BY-LAW TO DEDICATE CERTAIN LANDS FOR PARKS PURPOSES. WARD 12 С 6. 17 62-2 03/10/90 RELEASES - QUIT CLAIM OF EASEMENT (PARTIAL) - INSTRUMENT NO. 686994 - 665 TRETHEWEY DRIVE. WARD 2 7. 17 51-12 03/10/90 COUNCIL - OFFICE OF COUNCILLOR - BY-LAW TO DECLARE A VACANCY IN WARD 5 DUE TO THE ELECTION OF ANTHONY PERRUZZA TO THE PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE 8. C Z-88-88 - PETRO CANADA INC. - 3374 KEELE STREET - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 5 03/10/90 17 9. C 03/10/90 17 51-1-A 10. COUNCIL - MEETING OF OCTOBER 31, 1990 C 17 165-3 03/10/90 11. APPOINTMENTS - BOARD OF HEALTH - VACANCY C 17 03/10/90 12. Z-87-46 - MARATHON REALTY COMPANY LIMITED - SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST. WARD 9 С 17 36 03/10/90 13. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT - GOODS AND SERVICES TAX C 03/10/90 14. INFILL HOUSING - AMENDMENT TO BY-LAW NO. 31182 С 17 17 51-12 03/10/90 15. COUNCIL - APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY - WARD 5 - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS C. 03/10/90 16. ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT ACT C 17 88-8 17. DP2-83-11 - MURRAY H. CHUSID FOR TAVONE ENTERPRISES LIMITED - 880 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 3-STOREY OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 7 C 17 03/10/90 03/10/90 18. 02-88-81 - RAY KAVANDI - 865 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT REDEVELOPMENT OF THE SITE WITH A 4-STOREY OFFICE BUILDING HAVING AN F.S.I. OF 1.14. WARD 7 C 17 17 03/10/90 19. 02-89-29 - 787645 ONTARIO LIMITED - 669 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 3-STOREY BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING. WARD 7 C 20. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 19 DATED SEPTEMBER 25, 1990 C 17 03/10/90 21. TAXATION - EDUCATIONAL/PROPERTY C 17 88-1 03/10/90

Claus No.		<u>Cte.</u>	Minute No.	File <u>No.</u>	Date
22.	APPOINTMENTS - LOCAL BOARDS AND COMMITTEES - AUTHORITY TO ADVERTISE FOR CITIZEN APPOINTMENTS	c	17	165-1	03/10/90
23.	CITY OF NORTH YORK - ZONING BY-LAW REGULATION OF SATELLITE DISHES IN SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL ZONES	C	17	86-1	03/10/90
24.	DAY CARE - PRIVATE-HOME	C	17	38-3	03/10/90
25.	Z-90-59 - TORONTO CRICKET, SKATING AND CURLING CLUB + 125 WILSON AVENUE - APPLICATION TO PERMIT CONTINUED USE OF THE EXISTING DETACHED DWELLING. WARD 6	C	17		03/10/90
26.	CURB CUT - 535 RUSTIC ROAD. WARD 2	C	17	58-1	03/10/90
27.	SPECIAL DAYS/EVENTS - LEFA AMATEUR SOCCER CLUB BEER GARDEN -HOTEL STRATA, 30 NORFINCH DRIVE	C	17	37	03/10/90
28.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-90-460 - GOLDFAN HOLDINGS LTD, - 3036 BATHURST STREET - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 4	C	17		03/10/90
29.	SPECIAL DAYS/EVENTS - RENDE SOCIAL-CULTURAL CLUB ANNUAL ITALIAN FUNDRAISING GALA - NOVEMBER 10, 1990	C	17	37	03/10/90
30.	ALL WAY STOP - PELMO AVENUE AND UPHILL AVENUE. WARD 2	C	17	64-4	03/10/90
31.	PARKS - CHEMICAL SPRAYING	C	17	76-9	03/10/90
32.	FEDERAL GOVERNMENT - GOODS AND SERVICES TAX	C	17	36	03/10/90
1.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-90-460 - GOLDFAN HOLDINGS LTD 3036 BATHURST STREET - STAFF ATTENDANCE AT THE ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD HEARING. WARD 4	C	18	1003-54	17/10/90
2.	COUNCIL - APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY - WARD 5 - ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS	C	18	51-12	17/10/90
3.	POINT OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE - COUNCILLOR P. LI PRETI	C	18		17/10/90
4.	02-90-63 - THE ANTREX PROPERTY CORPORATION - 650 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST, PART OF BLOCK X, PLAN 5633. WARD 4	C	18		17/10/90
5.	OZ-90-64 - BRIDGEHOME 2000 INC 665 TRETHEWEY DRIVE, PART OF LOTS 3 AND 4, CONCESSION 4, W.Y.S. WARD 2	C	18		17/10/90
6.	APPOINTMENTS - CANADA CZECHOSLOVAKIA BUSINESS ASSOCIATION - MAYOR LASTMAN AS HONORARY CHAIRMAN	C	18	165	17/10/90
7.	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-88-570 - GIUSEPPE AND FRANCESCA DE SIMONE - 56 GEORGE ANDERSON DRIVE - DECISION OF THE OWTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD. WARD 2	C	18	13-1	17/10/90
8.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 6 & 7	C	18	146	17/10/90
9.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARDS 6, 7, 8 & 14	C	18	146	17/10/90
	Z-89-45 - MICHAEL KOPSA - 159 ALMORE AVENUE (PART LOT 13, PLAN 3832) - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7	C	18		17/10/90
11.	APPOINTMENTS - YORK-FINCH GENERAL HOSPITAL - APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER OF COUNCIL TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS	c	18	3-5 & 165-1	17/10/90
12.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 20 DATED OCTOBER 9, 1990	C	18		17/10/90
13.	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT - ENSR OPERATIONS LTD PCB DECONTAMINATION PROJECT - SPAR AEROSPACE - 825 CALEDONIA ROAD. WARD 4	C	18	37-5	17/10/90
14.	MEETINGS - COUNCIL AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE - 1991	C	18	51-1-B	17/10/90
15.	STREET NUMBERING POLICY TO PERMIT THE CHANGE OF MUNICIPAL NUMBER ASSIGNMENT - 1, 3, 5, 7, 9 AND 11 CHLOE MILLWAY. WARD 8	C	18	61	17/10/90
16.	BLACK CREEK TRUNK SEWER ALLOCATION - 2-89-55 - MASS GROUP DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - FOUR WINDS DRIVE/SENTINEL ROAD AND 02-87-77 - HAVERMILL DEVELOPMENT INC 1286 AND 1288 WILSON AVENUE. WARD 5	C	18		17/10/90
17.	LUM-90-09 - REVIEW OF THE R2/R3 ZONE BOUNDARY IN THE LOWER BANBURY ROAD AREA OF WARD 8	C	18		17/10/90
18.	INFILL HOUSING - AMENDMENT TO "WEIGHBOURHOODS" BY-LAW - MCKEE AVENUE, WARD 11	C	18	207	17/10/90
19.	02-90-10 - COSIMO PUSATERI - 1539 AND 1545 AVENUE ROAD - APPLICATION TO UTILIZE THE NORTH-EAST PORTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AS ADDITIONAL PARKING AREA. WARD 6	C	18	124.1	17/10/90
20.	PLACES OF WORSHIP	C	18	86-1	17/10/90
21.	CURB CUT - 5 DONOFREE ROAD, WARD 2	C	18	58-1	17/10/90
22.	COUNCIL - APPOINTMENT TO FILL VACANCY - COUNCILLOR WARD 5	C	18	51-12	17/10/90
23.	APPOINTMENT - YORK-FINCH GENERAL HOSPITAL - APPOINTMENT OF A MEMBER OF COUNCIL TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS	C	18		17/10/90
24.	02-89-13 - DISCOUNT CAR AND TRUCK RENTALS - 3309 DUFFERIN STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT 6-7 STOREY BUILDING - RETAIL USES (INCL. CAR/TRUCK RENTAL BUSINESS). WARD 4	C	18		17/10/90
25.	APPOINTENTS - WORLD CITY COMMITTEE	C	18	165-12	17/10/90
1.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22A (CONFIDENTIAL) DATED OCTOBER 23, 1990, RELATING TO PERSONNEL MATTERS.	C	19	144 14	31/10/90
2.	02-90-31 - WESTDALE CONSTRUCTION CO. LTD 640 SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST, PART OF LOT 16, CONCESSION 2, E.Y.S. WARD 13	C	19		31/10/90
3.	Z-90-32 - ANTONIETTA QUAGLIETTA - 145 MILVAN DRIVE, PART OF BLOCK P, REGISTERED PLAN 6527. WARD 1	C	19		31/10/90
4.	2-90-61 - FIRST PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT INC NORTH-EAST CORNER OF WESTON ROAD AND KNOB HILL DRIVE. WARD 2	C.	19		31/10/90

Claus No.		<u>Cte.</u>	Minute No.	File <u>No.</u>	Date
5	02-90-65 - LISTWIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED - SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF FINCH AVENUE WEST AND GOLDFINCH COURT. WARD 7	c	19		31/10/90
6.	APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE - RESIGNATION OF MR. SIDNEY JOSEPH	č	19	165-9	31/10/90
	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO, WARDS 1, 6, 7 AND 10	c	19	146	31/10/90
3.	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARDS 6, 7, 8 AND 9	c	19	146	31/10/90
	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF DORIS AVENUE, PLAN 2400, SOUTH OF NORTON AVENUE - BY-LAW TO ESTABLISH AND LAY OUT A HIGHWAY WITHIN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 11	c	19	404	31/10/90
	DEDICATION BY-LAW - PORTIONS OF LANE BETWEEN HOLLYMOOD AVENUE AND SPRING GARDEN AVENUE, EAST OF YONGE STREET - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY WITHIN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 11	C	19		31/10/90
1.	02-88-08 - CANDEREL LIMITED AND THE PRUDENTIAL ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - 4804, 4806, 4812 YONGE STREET & 20 SHEPPARD AVE. W OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31277. WARD 9	C	19		31/10/90
2.	ASSESSMENT - JAMES AND JACQUELINE BROCK, 19 COBBLER CRESCENT, WARD 3	C	19	88-1	31/10/90
3.	02-89-09 - NIDT INVESTMENT HOLDINGS LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF LAWRENCE AVENUE EAST AND THE DONWAY WEST. WARD 10	C	19	100	31/10/90
4	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT - PCB DECONTAMINATION PROJECT FOR THE METROPOLITAN SEPARATE SCHOOL BOARD - RAILSIDE ROAD, WARD 12	C	19	37-5	31/10/90
5.	PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT - MINISTRY OF THE ENVIRONMENT - PCB DECONTAMINATION PROJECT FOR HALLMARK CARDS - 2 HALLCROWN PLACE. WARD 14	c	19	37-5	31/10/90
6.	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 22 DATED OCTOBER 23, 1990	C	19	20.0	31/10/90
	02-89-56 - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - TEXT AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAW NO. 31291, WARD 11	c	19		31/10/90
	CONDOMINIUM FILE C-280 (55CDM-90-028) - HOLLYWOOD PLAZA DEVELOPMENTS INC 18 HOLLYWOOD AVENUE, EAST OF YONGE STREET, SOUTH SIDE OF ELMWOOD AVENUE, WARD 11	C	19		31/10/90
2.	HANDICAPPED PARKING BY-LAW NO. 27724	C	19	64-2	31/10/90
	BLACK CREEK TRUNK SEWER ALLOCATION - Z-89-55 - MASS GROUP DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION - 1275 LAWRENCE AVENUE WEST, FOUR WINDS DRIVE/SENTINEL ROAD AND 0Z-87-77 - HAVERHILL DEVELOPMENT INC 1286 AND 1288 WILSON AVENUE, WARD 5	C	19		31/10/90
	SYMPATNY - TRIBUTE TO JOHN CECIL KNOX	C	19	51-1	31/10/90
	NOTICE OF MOTION - COUNCILLOR SGRO WITH RESPECT TO THE NEW DEMOCRATIC PARTY (N.D.P.) PUBLIC EDUCATION FUNDING POLICY	C	19		31/10/90
	PLACES OF WORSHIP	C	19	86-1	31/10/90
	NORTH YORK MASTERS AQUATIC CLUB	C	19	125-14	31/10/90
	Z-90-11 - SOLOMON FEINGOLD - 104-106 CARTWRIGHT AVENUE - ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT A RETAIL WAREHOUSE USE ON SITE. WARD 4	C	19		31/10/90
	STREETS - NAME CHANGE - PORTION OF ARUNDEL CRESCENT, SOUTH OF LAWRENCE AVENUE EAST, PLAN 1534, TO WANLESS CRESCENT. WARD 8	C	19		31/10/90
	CA-90-437 - ROBERT PRITCHARD, LOT 61, PLAN 6098, 6 OLSEN DRIVE. WARD 10	C	19		31/10/90
	Z-90-67 - SUSHILA TREASURER - 1170 SHEPPARD AVENUE WEST, UNIT 27, LEVEL 1, METROPOLITAN TORONTO CONDOMINIUM PLAN NO. 673. WARD 7	C	20		14/11/90
	Z-90-66 AND S-1200 - GALICO INVESTMENTS LIMITED - STAFFORD ROAD, BETWEEN CHURCHILL AND ELLERSLIE AVENUES. WARD 9	C	20		14/11/90
	02-90-68 - BARBER GREENE BUSINESS PARK - SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF DON MILLS ROAD AND BARBER GREENE ROAD. WARD 10	C	20		14/11/90
	FEDERATION OF CANADIAN MUNICIPALITIES - STANDING COMMITTEE ON ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES	C	20	9	14/11/90
	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 6 AND 7	C	20	146	14/11/90
	LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE, WARDS 7 AND 11	C	20	146	14/11/90
	02-89-20 - NORTHMINSTER RESIDENCES OF TORONTO - 2214 KEELE STREET - AMENDMENT NO. D-3/4-76 TO THE OFFICIAL PLAN OF THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 2	C	20		14/11/90
	02-88-36 - SCARCLIFFE DEVELOPMENT & MANAGEMENT LIMITED - 413 BROOKDALE AVENUE - APPLICATION - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 6	C	20		14/11/90
	COMMITTEES - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT - CA-89-368 - AVISCAR INC. AND GILDERWOOD ENTERPRISES INC 5575 YONGE STREET - ONTARIO MUNICIPAL BOARD DECISION. WARD 11	C	20	13-1	14/11/90
	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LTD N/W CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31244. A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625. AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	20	101.1	14/11/90
	02-88-39 - 644974 ONTARIO LTD N/W CORNER OF BISHOP AVENUE AND MAXOME AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 31262, A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11	C	20		14/11/90
	02-89-23 - MARMOOD PROPERTIES - N/W CORNER OF DUFFERIN STREET AND CARTWRIGHT AVENUE - OBJECTION TO BY-LAW NO. 31290, BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED, WARD 4	C	20		14/11/90
	02-89-20 - NORTHMINSTER RESIDENCES OF TORONTO - 2214 KEELE ST BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 7625, AS AMENDED, AND TO REPEAL BY-LAWS NOS. 13021, 28418, 28935 & 29873. WARD 2	C	-20		14/11/90
	COMMUNITY CENTRES - GORD AND IRENE RISK COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTRE - ENCLOSURE OF ICE RINK AND CONSTRUCTION OF A 4-LAWE INDOOR BOCCE COURT. WARD 1	C	20	2-7	14/11/90
	EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 23 DATED NOVEMBER 6, 1990	c	20	a.c.,	14/11/90
	EDECN COURT - NUMBERING OF SUBJISION, WARD 13	č	20	61	14/11/90
	02-89-67 AND DE-89-004 - LABOUR COUNCIL DEVELOPMENT FOUNDATION - 108, 110 AND 112 RAJAH STREET - APPLICATION AND RENTAL HOUSING PROTECTION ACT (DEMOLITION). WARD 6	č	20		14/11/90
в.	ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE - ENVIRONMENT AWARDS OF MERIT	č	20	21-10	14/11/90

•

Minute Clause Cte. Date Subject No. No. No. 19. 2-89-37 - AGUDATH ISRAEL CONGREGATION OF TORONTO - APPLICATION TO PERMIT THE SITE TO BE USED AS AN ANCILLARY PARKING AREA AT 129 MCGILLIVRAY AVENUE. WARD 6. C 20 14/11/90 20. 02-89-05 - L.D. 7661 COMPANY LTD. - 2777 STEELES AVENUE WEST, SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF STEELES AVENUE AND PETROLIA ROAD - APPLICATION TO PERMIT RETAIL USES. WARD 7 C. 20 14/11/90 21. CITY HALL BUILDING SERVICES - PRINTING C 20 14/11/90 20 201 R 14/11/90 22. ELECTIONS - PART II OF THE MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS STATUTE LAW AMENDMENT ACT, 1988. С 26-1-17 23. HOUSING - JOINT COMMITTEE ON AFFORDABLE HOUSING C 20 207 14/11/90 20 2-7 14/11/90 24. COMMUNITY CENTRES - GORD AND IRENE RISK COMMUNITY RECREATION CENTRE - ENCLOSURE OF ICE RINK AND CONSTRUCTION OF A 4-LANE INDOOR BOCCE COURT. WARD 1 C 02-89-13 - DISCOUNT CAR AND TRUCK RENTALS - 3309 DUFFERIN STREET - APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 6-7 STOREY BUILDING - RETAIL USES (INCL. CAR/TRUCK RENTAL BUSINESS). WARD 4 C 20 14/11/90 25. 02-90-71 - TRIDEL CORPORATION - NORTHTOWN PLAZA LANDS, 5421-5435 AND 5485 YONGE STREET, 13 AND 17-55 BYNG AVENUE, 409-417 KENNETH AVENUE AND ADJACENT PARKING LOT, 34-C 21 28/11/90 74 CHURCH STREET. WARD 11 Z-90-70 - J.D.S. INVESTMENTS LIMITED - 1001 FINCH AVENUE WEST, PART OF LOT 20, CONCESSION 3, W.Y.S. WARD 7 C 21 28/11/90 3. 0Z-90-69 - DANA DEVELOPMENTS INC. - 1 KENTON DRIVE, PART OF LOT 92, REGISTERED PLAN 4311, WARD 9 C 21 28/11/90 146 28/11/90 4. LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1, 7, 10 & 14 C 21 21 146 28/11/90 LOTTERIES - LETTER OF PERMISSION TO SELL TICKETS - FEDERATION OF VENETO CLUBS AND ASSOCIATIONS OF ONTARIO - 2201 FINCH AVENUE WEST - RAFFLE. (MARCH 3, 1991) WARD 1 C DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF JONESVILLE CRESCENT, PART OF LOT 5, CONCESSION 3, FROM THE BAY (PART 1, REFERENCE PLAN 64R-7658) - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 12 C 21 28/11/90 28/11/90 DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF ELMWOOD AVENUE, DORIS AVENUE, HOLLYWOOD AVENUE AND YONGE STREET - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 11 C 21 7. 21 28/11/90 LUM-9-04 - BAYVIEW GARDENS AND HEATHVIEW NEIGHBOURHOODS - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 31182. WARD 13 C 9. Z-89-70 - ONTARIO HYDRO - 5000 YONGE STREET - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31292, A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 9 C 21 28/11/90 AMENDMENT TO BY-LAW NO. 31181 - 10 TO 22 CENTRE AVENUE AND 24 TO 44 CENTRE AVENUE - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW NO. 31293, A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11 C 21 28/11/90 10. 21 28/11/90 11. 02-89-56 - YONGE SHEPPARD HOLDING LIMITED - N/E CORNER YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVE. E. - OBJECTIONS TO BY-LAW 31291, A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11 C 12. 21 207 28/11/90 HOUSING - JOINT COMMITTEE ON AFFORDABLE HOUSING C 13. REPORT - PLACES OF WORSHIP TASK FORCE - UNIMPROVED ROADS AND CONCENTRATION (1.000 FOOT SEPARATION) C 21 86-1 28/11/90 21 28/11/90 14. CONDOMINIUM FILE - C-269 (55CDM-89-043) - PALISADES REALTY HOLDINGS CORPORATION - 195 WYNFORD DRIVE. WARD 10 C 15. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 26 DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1990 C 21 28/11/90 02-89-20 - NORTHMINSTER RESIDENCES OF TORONTO - 2214 KEELE STREET - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 7625. AS AMENDED, AND TO REPEAL BY-LAWS 13021, 28418, 28935 & 29873. WARD 2 21 28/11/90 16. C 21 201 & 28/11/90 17. ELECTIONS - PART II OF THE MUNICIPAL ELECTIONS STATUTE LAW AMENDMENT ACT, 1988 C 26-1-17 С 21 28/11/90 18. NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1990 21 51-9 28/11/90 19. MEETINGS - COUNCIL - INFORMAL MEETING NOVEMBER 26, 1990 - APPOINTMENT OF COUNCIL MEMBERS TO STANDING COMMITTEES, LOCAL BOARDS AND OTHER COMMITTEES C 21 207-1 28/11/90 HOUSING - METROPOLITAN TORONTO HOUSING INTENSIFICATION POLICY REPORT AND METROPOLITAN PRELIMINARY REPORT ON JOINT METROPOLITAN TORONTO - AREA MUNICIPALITY HOUSING ISSUES С 20. 21 28/11/90 LANEWAYS - CLOSURE - PORTIONS OF A LANE EAST OF YONGE STREET RUNNING NORTH AND SOUTH BETWEEN HOLLYWOOD AVENUE AND SPRING GARDEN AVENUE, PLAN 3976 AND 1801. WARD 11 C 21. 28/11/90 C 21 22. NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 2 DATED NOVEMBER 20, 1990 28/11/90 21 23. COMMUNITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN - UNIVERSITY VILLAGE (BLACK CREEK - UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY). WARD 3 C 18-4 28/11/90 TRANSIT - SHELTERS 21 24. C 28/11/90 21 207 25. INFILL HOUSING - AMENDMENT TO "NEIGHBOURHOODS" BY-LAW - MCKEE AVENUE, WARD 11 C 12/12/90 22 02-90-73 - KWAN AND KWAN LIMITED - 110 RAVEL ROAD, BLOCK B, PLAN M-958, WARD 13 C 1. C 22 12/12/90 Z-90-72 - SLOBODAN MATOVIC - 325 AND 335 EDDYSTONE AVENUE, LOTS 25 AND 26, REGISTERED PLAN 7530. WARD 1 22 12/12/90 02-90-74 - CENTARA CORPORATION - SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND FINCH AVENUE EAST. WARD 11 C 135 12/12/90 22 BELL CANADA - CANADIAN FORCES IN PERSIAN GULF AREA C 22 36 12/12/90 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT - GOODS AND SERVICES TAX C 12/12/90 22 146 LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - BINGO. WARDS 1 AND 7 C

1.

2.

5.

6.

8.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

LOTTERY LICENCE APPLICATIONS - RAFFLE. WARD 10

File

146

22

C

12/12/90

Clause Cte. No. No. Date Subject No. 12/12/90 Z-89-92 - KING FINANCIAL HOLDINGS LIMITED - 1841 WILSON AVENUE, PART OF LOTS 4 AND 5, PLAN 2372 - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 1 22 8. C 22 12/12/90 9. 02-89-05 - L.D. 7661 COMPANY LTD. - 2777 STEELES AVENUE WEST - SOUTH-WEST CORNER OF STEELES AVENUE AND PETROLIA ROAD - BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 7 C DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF BLAIRVILLE ROAD, BLOCK 2, PLAN 66M-2032 - BY-LAW TO ESTABLISH AND LAY OUT A HIGHWAY WITHIN THE CITY OF NORTH YORK. WARD 7 22 12/12/90 10. C 22 12/12/90 11. DEDICATION BY-LAW - PART OF GREENFIELD AVENUE (PARTS 8, 9, 10 AND 11, REFERENCE PLAN 66R-8046) - BY-LAW RE HIGHWAY. WARD 11 C 22 12/12/90 12. TRIBUTE TO MR. L. BLAIR MACLEOD - CITY CLERK С 12/12/90 22 13. 02-89-06 - BAGHAI DEVELOPMENT LIMITED - 55-59 TOTTENHAM ROAD, SOUTH-EAST CORNER OF LESLIE STREET AND LAWRENCE AVENUE EAST. WARD 10 C HOUSING - METROPOLITAN TORONTO HOUSING INTENSIFICATION POLICY REPORT AND METROPOLITAN PRELIMINARY REPORT ON JOINT METROPOLITAN TORONTO - AREA MUNICIPALITY HOUSING ISSUES 22 12/12/90 C 14. 217 12/12/90 22 15. APPOINTMENTS - NORTH YORK INTER-AGENCY AND COMMUNITY COUNCIL BOARD - COUNCIL REPRESENTATION C 22 12/12/90 16. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT NO. 28 DATED DECEMBER 4, 1990 C 22 13-1 12/12/90 17. POLICY - COMMITTEE OF ADJUSTMENT APPEALS C 22 12/12/90 18. SHEPPARD SUBWAY - SPADINA EXTENSION - ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT - SUPPLEMENTARY REPORT NO. 2 C 218 22 12/12/90 19. CONDOMINIUM FILE C-279 (55CDM-90-025) - FINCH WEST CONMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL CENTRE LIMITED - 94 KENHAR DRIVE - ZONED M3 INDUSTRIAL AND STORAGE YARD ZONE. WARD 1 C CONDOMINIUM FILE C-268 (55CDM-89-039) - ONE DONMOODS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED - 1 DONMOODS DRIVE, SOUTH SIDE OF DONMOODS DRIVE, EAST OF YONGE STREET. WARD 8 22 12/12/90 20. c 12/12/90 22 60 STREETS - PROPOSED STREET NAME CHANGE - GLENORCHY PLACE TO ARAZ PLACE. WARD 8 C 21. 22 18-4 12/12/90 22. TRANSIT SHELTERS C 22 14-1 12/12/90 23. PRIDE APPLICATION (1991/2) - THE HUMBER SUMMIT COMMUNITY C 12/12/90 24. LUM-89-D8 - CITY OF NORTH YORK - NORTH-WEST CORNER OF AVENUE ROAD AND WOBURN AVENUE - EXEMPTION FROM LOW LOT BY-LAW NO. 7273. WARD 6 C 22 36 12/12/90 22 25. FEDERAL GOVERNMENT + GOODS AND SERVICES TAX C 22 44-1 12/12/90 26. BUDGETS - 1991 LOCAL TAXES С 44-1 12/12/90 27. BUDGETS - 1991 LOCAL TAXES - ROLE OF BARGAINING UNITS C 22 22 165 12/12/90 28. COMMITTEES - MEMBERSHIP C 22 41 12/12/90 29. UNITED WAY - DEPARTMENTAL AWARDS C NORTH YORK RENDE SOCIO-CULTURAL CLUB - 5TH ANNUAL NORTH YORK ITALIAN CHRISTMAS FUNDRAISING GALA. 22 125-14 12/12/90 C 30 12/12/90 207-1 31. HOUSING - METROPOLITAN TORONTO HOUSING INTENSIFICATION POLICY REPORT AND METROPOLITAN PRELIMINARY REPORT ON JOINT METROPOLITAN TORONTO - AREA MUNICIPALITY HOUSING ISSUES. С 22 22 12/12/90 32. 02-89-57 - LES CENTRES D'ACCUEIL HERITAGE (ST. LOUIS DE FRANCE PARISH) - 1415 DON MILLS ROAD - OFFICIAL PLAN AND ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT DEVELOPMENT OF THE C SITE WITH A 176 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING, A 500-SEAT CHURCH AND A DAY NURSERY FOR 40 CHILDREN. WARD 10 12/12/90 02-89-72 - CUNNINGHAM-LIMP (1983) INC. (THE GIBSON) - 1955 STEELES AVENUE EAST - OFFICIAL PLAN AND ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION TO PERMIT A 4-STOREY WING TO THE EXISTING C 22 33. BUILDING TO ACCOMMODATE 27 ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT LODGE UNITS AND SUPPORT SERVICES FOR THE OPERATION OF THE BUILDING. WARD 13 22 12/12/90 02-89-56, SPC-89-176, DE-89-002 AND RR-90-001 - YONGE-SHEPPARD HOLDINGS LIMITED - NORTH-EAST CORNER OF YONGE STREET AND SHEPPARD AVENUE EAST - TEXT AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAW C 34. NO. 31291, A BY-LAW TO AMEND BY-LAW NO. 7625, AS AMENDED. WARD 11

WASTE MANAGEMENT - METROPOLITAN TORONTO'S PROPOSAL TO BAN WASTE MATERIALS FROM SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT FACILITIES 35.

PAGE 17

Minute

С

22

58-1

12/12/90